
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Regular Meeting
Monday, April 23, 2018 at 6:00 pm

Donnelly Community Center

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDAl. (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)

City Council Minutes - March 19, 2018

Vouchers March 20, 2018 thru April 19, 2018

Treasurer's Report for March 2018

Payroll Summary-March 29th, April 5th, April 72th,2OL8

PUBLIC HEARING:

AB 18-38 Resolution 2018-010 Farmers Market Fee

To establish a fee for Farmers Market's within the City of Donnelly

AB 18-39 lntent to Convey Real Property to the Donnelly Public Library District

DPLD requested that the City convey over the Library building and land to the District.

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 18-40 Request to Purchase new vehicle for Public Works

AB 18-41 Resolution 2018-011 Request for lnterim Financing for the Water System

lmprovement Project.

AB 18-42 Discuss Qualification of the Planning & Zoning Commissioners

AB 18-43 Request to establish workshop sessions for FY19 Budget and Capital lmprovements

ADJOURN: Monday, May 21, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. (Celebrate Arbor Day)

STAFF REPORTS:



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

City Council Meeting on

Monday, March 19,2018 at 6:00 pm
Donnelly Community Genter

MINUTES
Meeting called to order by Mayor Koch at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Councilor Stayton, Councilor Atkinson, Councilor Davenport, and Councilor Minshall,
were present. Clerk Hedges and Mayor Koch were also present.

Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA:

City Council Minutes, February 26, 2019
Vouchers dated February 26, 2018 through March 19, 2019 with the addition of Amazon

S40.16, Start News S32.18, star News 537.62 and Filtration Technology S1335.00 totalinB

5r,444.96,
Treasurer's Report for February 2018,
Payroll Summary for March 1st, 5th, 15th

Motion bv StaW on, 2nd bv Davenport to a pprove the consent agenda with the additional
vouchers with the added into record. Motion carried.

Public Hearing:

Mayor Koch opened Public Hearing at 6:02 p.m.

AB18-32 Resolution 2018-009 Trash/Refuse/Solid Waste/Garbage rate increase

Clerk received the Valley County Trash contract with Lake Shore Disposal from 2013. The contract
indicated their rates for the period of 2013-2023. With what Lake Shore Disposal has presented to the
City, this increase would still be lower than what the County has been proposed. lf wespreadoutthe
increase over a longer period, we still will not meet the County rates by 2023. The CPI % increase is the
consumer price index increase which could be up to 3% per year, but never more than 5%. Clerk also

provided Lake Shore with an updated MOU for their review.

Minshall, is there any way that we can spread out the increase over a longer period of time. Clerk

indicated that Lake Shore has only presented what they would like to do not what is required.



Mayor asked for those in favor of: None
Mayor asked for those that are Neutral: None
Mayor asked for those that are Against: None responded, clerk had received two to read into record.

John Lance 441 Payette Street - really not happy about the raises in the water and sewer rates, but who
is. Donnelly is already pretty high. I am on 5Sl and my income is limited and if it is possible to spread the
increases over a longer period of time it would help a lot.

Terry Clark - 441 Payette Street agrees with Mr. Lance and is in the same situation.

George Dorris - 163 Eld Lane, I am unable to attend the hearing for the "Garbage Pickup Contract", and

wish to have these comments read into the record, and considered during the debate. I do not oppose
raising the price to the current request of 510.60 per month. Inflation since 2007 has totaled to 18.4%

so 510.60 is a fair inflation adjusted price. I do strongly oppose incorporating the additional two years

increases (2019 & 2020) into the new contract. The requirement to incorporate CPI essentially applies

inflation to their price increase in addition to the dollar amount increase. For example with CPI/|nflation
estimated at ZYo, factored in, the price increase for 2019 will be 26% (13.14x1.02=13.40

I3.4O=1,.26/LO.6O) Twentysixpercentinoneyearisfartoogreatofanincrease. Giventhatthe
requirement to use carts will increase the pickup crew's efficiency, and save time, puts even more

money into Lake Shore's profit margin. Applying the same CPl/inflation rate to the 2020 proposal

results in another increase of 20% over the proposed 2019 price. Again, 20% in one year when inflation
may be 2% is totally unreasonable. lf Lake Shore insists on increased prices for 2019,2020, then I

suggest we offer 4 to 5% or CPI plus 1% or some other mechanism to auto adjust the contract through
2020. lf we cannot remove/mitigate the proposed 2019 and 2020 increases, then I suggest we tell them
to go pound sand. While lreally like the way mandatory pickup helps "beautify" the city, lcannot
support a 46% plus increase in cost over a two year period. Nobody in this City will get that kind of pay

increase over those years. We provide Lake Shore with guaranteed income that has been growing

slowly over the years as the city has grown. lf they don't like the guaranteed income, then we need to
part ways. Perhapswe could contractwith Meckel orsome other provider, contraryto the county
contract.

Mayor closed the public hearing at 5:10 p.m.

Mayor asked for Council discussion. Minshall said that the first year would be 52.54 to 8et up to the

515.68 plus the CPl, if we could spread of4 year its would be a S1.78. clerk stated that if you spread

over 5 years the increase would be approximately 51.50 per year. Mayor Koch does seem that it is not

out of line to ask for the increases since we haven't had an increase in several years. Clerk stated that
Lake Shore has come several times during this time to present increases but then staff changes, and it
starts over. Clerk also stated that the amount proposed includes the 50.60 service fee for the City.

Mayor indicated that even in 2020 we will still be only paying $5 per week to pick up the trash and

provide a can. Doesn't feel that it is out of line. Councilor Stayton said it seemed reasonable also.

Motion bv Minshall "dbvA tkinson to accept Resolution 2018-009 Trash Rate lncrease. Roll Call vote,2

Stayton (yes), Atkinson (yes), Minshall(yes), Davenport(yes). Motion carried

BUSINESS AGENDA:

AB 18-25 West Central Mountains Economic Development council Update - Andrew Mentzer

Andrew Mentzer - wcMEDC update for the 2077 year and the strateSic plan for this upcoming

year. wanted to update on the achievements that have happened in 2017 and opportunities in

2018 and what we can help with Donnelly. summary 2017 a lot of grant writing for regional



pro.iects, and workinS with pathways, marketing resources, education portal, and economic

summit. 113 businesses in the area. Mailing went out in the Donnelly area. 8 projects this
year. Broadband analysis, finishing pathways projects, due diligence on a regional hospitality
group. Collaboration of employees. Workforce gap analysis. lndustry and what kids want to
do for careers. Find opportunities for good careers. North Valley County Recreation district.
May 2019 ballot potential. Work with cities for housing or projects. How to help scale it.
Biomass project in collaboration with the County, located in Lake Fork. Things are regional in

nature. Encourage participation. Thanks, you for being a contributing entity for the WCMEDC

Gene Tyler who represents the Donnelly Chamber on the WCMEDC and is the current
Treasurer. The work that they are doing is important and important to Donnelly. Donnelly is

allowed two places on the board, one to represent the City and one for the Chamber, and we

currently only have one. Could use more representation from the City. Highlight two things
that can and will impact Donnelly. Current trainings that were performed, how to improve your

credit and how even though you don't have a high credit rating you can purchase a home. One

of the big efforts that the EDC is supporting is trying to bring workforce training to the area.

Every year there is a summit but would like to have more people participate from Donnelly.

Thank you again for your support.

AB 18-23 Horizon Towers Lease Agreement - Reviewed by City Attorney
A few changes were made by the Attorney on changes to the property and maintenance or termination
of the lease. Mayor asked where we would want to have the rental income allocated. Clerk would

create a resolution to allocate. Stayton wanted to confirm that Horizon had reviewed the changes.

AB 18-33 Donnelly Library District - Request for Conveyance of Property

Laura Bettis - Chair of the Board of Trustees of the Donnelly Public Library District, other trustees
present ar Lisa Graysen, Lyidia Justice-Edawrad, and Jean Keyes (Susan Dorris is out of town). There

area several other Library supports in attendance as well. The DCL 5-7 years has been operating

sporadically over the years. During that time, volunteers, donors, a nd friends of the library tried to keep

it going. These people thought that it would be best for a District to be formed. Last year the City

supported this decision. They focused on the election a nd would figure out the transition of the building

and property when necessary. After the election in December I met with the City Clerk to find out the

current situation of the Library finances, to get an idea of how to transition. The DPLD doesn't get any

tax funding until 2019, so we wanted to figure out what would happen during this gap year' She

indicated that the Library did not have enough money to operate through the current fiscalyear and

might run out in MayorJune. Atthattime, I indicated that the DPLD would like to have control ofthe
building for future expansion and control purposes. She stated that although the City would like to give

the library to the district that the attorney said it was not possible. I am an attorney but not

representing the district, so I quickly looked up and found that it may be feasible. The district board

authorized hiring an attorney (Amy Holm)to assist with this matter and having the necessary public

hearing and to see if it is feasible. I was not part of the library when it was formed so I spoke with

Friends of the Library at that time and George Betts the representative of the Lenox Milliam estate, who

provided the Building and the Land that the Building is on. Also, I have provided a copy of the Memoof
Understanding that was signed at that time. Separate of that, donations have been made to the Library.

As a representative of the Laura Moore Cunningham Foundation last year we made a 510K contribution

to the libra ry for the replacement of the roof where it had failed and ruined m uch of the children's book

collection. The City did not have the funds to repair the roof. So they provided the funds to do this as

Motion bv Davenport,2'd bv Minshall to approve AB 18-23 Horizon Tower Land Lease. Motion carried.



well as support other efforts at the Library. ln paying for the roof, it was our intention that it would
benefit the library to years to come. ln addition, the city still holds s50K that was granted for an

addition to the Library. This is something that the District is still very interested in doing but felt that
before expanding the Library that it is sustainable. We are really outgrowing the space and especially

the Children's area. 5o, in order for the District to plan and fundraise for building improvements, is

something that we are willing to take on, fund raising, management and to make sure that everything
stays together we feel that it would make it a more streamlined process and would make it easier for
the library to be successful if the District was in control The la nd and building were not owned by the
City prior to them being donated to be put into use for the library. Donation and all subsequent support
has been made under the understanding that the building would have the exclusive use as the library.

So, we are prepared and willing to take on this responsibility.

Amy Holm - The district approached me to take a cursory look at how this is legal and if it is possible.

There is an ldaho Code section that allows City's to convey property to other governmental entities. lt is
referenced in the letter provide. To summarize it states that if it is in the best interest of theCitythey
can convey real property for free or they can sell, or they can lease City owned property. ln the
information that Laura provided the Memo of Understanding that the City entered in 2009 was to
provide a library property here to benefit the community. The MOU states that is the only things that
this building and property can be used for. lt has been operating as such, but now Laura and others
would like to do additional things, expansion and other things for the community. So, there is an ldaho

Code that it is in the City's best interest that the transfer be made, and it is allowed, and says that if the
property is under utilized can be conveyed. This does require a public hearing and they wanted to
present a proposal to the Council and hopefully get on the agenda for the next meeting in April. And at

that time to ask the Council to make the decision and go forward. City's have done this and it is allowed
under ldaho Code, and the District requests that the Council consider at their next meeting.

Mayor Koch indicated that he spoke with Clerk and the City of Donnelly's tax payers have not

contributed any money to the library. The library has wholly been operating on membership, donations,
Friends of the Library and Grants. Theypayforall utilities etc. Clerk indicated that the MOU stated that
the Library had to be self-sustaining at all times. The City only contributed administrative and

maintenance labor and snow removal.

Laura Bettis stated that when the District takes over they would be asking for less Local Option Tax

funds than what they have over the past years. The programs would bring more people into town and

bring more commerce to town as well.

Minshall asked what the City would be responsible for once the District took over.

Attorney for the District answered that they are asking that all ownership of the building and property

would be transfer to the District by a quick claim deed or warranty deed and therefore the City would

have no other requirements ofthe MOU. And that the MOU would 8o away.

Davenport understands that the City was given the property for the use of only a Library.

Laura Bettis said that lt was privately owned and donated and that the donors felt that the it was the

best interest of the Library that the City own and administer.

Clerk stated that the Deed is not restricted. lt is only the MOU that was signed that states what the

intentions of the donation were for.



Brad Backus - former Mayor of Donnelly spoke since he was the Mayor at the time of the donation and

MOU. There is no restrictions on the deed and thinks it is a great idea to transfer the property over as

the City is limited on their resources. When it was originally donated to the City it was more like the City
would be a crutch for it to help get it tow where it is now. I feel that it has achieved the goal that it was
trying to get to and by turning over the property to the District and believe that if the property was

conveyed that a deed restriction would be appropriate of stating that if the property was no longer used

as a Library then it would revert back to the City.

Stayton wanted to make sure that the Attorney review the proposal etc. and was in support

AB 18-34 Lake Shore Rate Change Proposal- Memorandum of Understanding
Scott from Lake Shore was able to look over and gave to their Attorneys to review and they decided to
go to a contract instead of the MOU, since the verbiage is like a contract. They are going to put one

together for review. Should be about a month out. There was a little confusion with the County

agreement, so their increases were at a 3% for the CPI so they are being more careful on their sample as

the CPI was only about 1.3%. They would like to do a 6 year so that the renewal is at the same time as

the County contract renewal. There would only be increases of the CPI after the proposed increase in

2018,2079 & 2020. lf the CPI is ever over 3% Lake Shore would come into Council to let the City know.

They would come in June or July each year for a January increase.

Mayor would like the Attorney to look at the contract prior to presenting to the Council

AB 18-35 Donnelly Farmers Market - Liz Jones

Liz Jones works for 5t. Luke's and Donnelly is considered a food desert which means that the nearest

grocery store is over L0 miles away. A lot of lower income or income challenged folks live here. But as

far as far as healthy foods there are a couple of apples and oranges at the Stinker Station or Trading

Post. So, there was a n opportunity for a Farmers Ma rket to get started in Donnelly. We have a lot of
vendors that would like to be involved that are not able to get into the Mccall market. lt is happening,

part of what we are asking for, is to bring vendors in with healthy foods, some craft vendors, and value-

added foods and would like to ask for a flat rate as low as possible since as a start up we are already at

aboutSl,000instartofcosts. We would like a flat rate for the season for a vendor fee. Wearegoingto
charge a flat fee for vendors of 510 per week, trying to lure them here. They would like to keep the

costs low to get it going. WE are going to have a Market Manager who will collect Local Option Tax Fees

the day of the market so that all the vendors are remitting. We are not taking any percentages from the
vendors and only charging a flat fee. Want to make it a very attractive market for vendors to come.

Cascade food pantry is also going participate in the market. There is some corporate sponsorship to
trying to get people to come and enjoy the market and to increase the fruit and vegetable intake for our

area. Fresh produce is not very affordable in our area and this will allow this to be a little more

affordable. This would benefit the community. This would be held on Wednesdays 3:30 to 6:30 p.m. for
12 weeks and trying to capture crowds that are in the area. This market will also take food stamps. This

a big benefit for the local community as there is not any other market that allows this. So, I ask that the
City support us with a flat rate for each season.

Clerk indicated that our current fee schedule is at a 525.00 per vendor per day. lf theyhad l0vendors,
the City would collect 5250.00 per week. Our vendor fee ordinance also allows the Donnelly Chamber a

3-day pass at 520.00 per event per vendor to help out with their fees. McCall's vendor description and

signage requirements only charges a flat rate of 550.00 for the season for paperwork. ln the application

it asks for the number of weekly vendors, insurance liability and a few other requirements. As proposed

Motion bv Davenport,2nd bv Stawon, upon approvalof City Attorney recommendation. Motion
Ca rried.



by the Donnelly Farmers Market if they collect the Local Option tax at the end of each day this would
eliminate the collection administration for the City for the tax.

Liz Jones stated that they joined an umbrella non-profit corporation, but they only have a insurance
policy for the board members, not any direct liability insurance for use of public property. lf givena
lower fee they would be willing to look at a liability coverage for the usage.

Stayton would like to see the Farmers Market in Donnelly and would like to see that the City consider a

$50 flat fee for Farmers Market. Since we do not have a fee established for this it would need to go to
public hea ring.

Mayor requested that Clerk work on the Resolution of a new fee for the public hearing for the next City

Council meeting.

Clerk indicated that the Farmers Market must abide by all state guidelines for a farme/s market.

Liz Jones stated that all vendors will receive a packet to complete prior to being a participating vendor.
Craft vendors are much more lenient since they are not food. May charges craft vendors a little more

because they do not want to discourage them, and they want to have participation to make livelier.
Just not sure what to expect this year. The goal would be 60% fresh produce, 20% value-added foods,
and 20% crafts. WE want to make sure that when it grows and that when more fresh produce comes up

then we ca n expa nd the craft end of thlngs. Wewill explore at the end of the year to see how it 8oes.

Stayton wants to make sure not exclude the craft vendors

Davenport, wanted to point out that they are wanting it to be more local vendors, but the first year is a

trial is hard and there are certain things that Valley county are not able to grow.

Liz Jones said they are going to try to fill in the holes from what is offered locally. Trying to get what the

local people can do and fill in. There will also be a group of volunteers to be runners and sell them

things if a vendor is not able to come to our farmer's market. We have a lot of community and

corporate support which is amazing.

Motion bv Minshall "d bv Atkinson to request that a fee be established with proper noticing for2

Farmer's Market flat fee of S50.00 per season. Motion carried

AB 18-36 City Budget Hearing Time & Date for FY19

Each year the City is required to hold a public hearing for the upcoming fiscalyear's proposed budget.

We have historically held this at the August regular City Council Meeting. This year it would be August

20, zotg.

Motion bv Davenpo

Motion carried

rt,2nd bv Minshall to hold the FY 19 Budget hearing on August 20, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.

Minshall asked if theywould be uslng City property. Clerk indicated that they are proposing to use the
City Park as well as some of the Bible Church property. Clerk will ask ICRMP if this is required for use of
the park.

Mayor Koch would like to see that they look into an insurance policy for the use of City property.



AB 18-38 Request to Re-Appoint P&Z Commissioners Dorris & Bryant
Two Planning & Zoning Commissioners are requesting to be reappointed for a new term which comes up

in July 2018. Council asked that Clerk reach out to the community to place and ad and asked for those
that may be interested in serving on the commission.

Motion bv Stayton, 2nd by Davenport to table a ppointment until advertising has been completed.
Motion carried

STAFF REPORTS:

Staff report was included in the packet. 5668 in past due water accounts 30 days or more.

Turn off notices have been sent out. Local optiontaxis currently 72.9Yo over last year YTD. This

collection is continuing to grow. A vet clinic will be held this weekend which Rene will be

coming into conduct, Rene will issue dog licenses at that time as well. Several complaints have

been received on dog waste and people not cleaning up after them. A second vehicle was

discussed and would like to have a more budget workshop to see what our options and budget

is for an additional vehicle. Clerk requested that the City Council regular meeting be

rescheduled until the 23rd of April since it will provide a better time line for getting prepared

for the meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Pursuant to ldaho Code I74-206, convene in executive session to: (r) (a) &(b) consider

person nel matter;

Motion bv Daven 2nd bv Stavton, to enter executive session per ldaho Code 74-206 to
consider personnel matter at 7:41, p.m- Motion carried

Exit executive session at 8:20 p.m.

Motion by Davenport-4d bv Stavton to adjourn until the next City Council Workshop on

meeting on April 16, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. Motion carried.

Adjourned at 8:22 p.m

Approved:



04/79/1A
14:37.47

C]!Y OF DONNELI,Y

claih Details ty Posted Date
For c1aio3 ft@ 03/2O/LB to 04/19/tA

Paqe: 1 of ?

Report ID: AP100v

Ove. spent expenditure

vendor */Nae/
IDvoice */Inv Date/DescEiPtion PO ll Fund Org Aect Object Prol

3255 8 ANAIYTIC-AI I,ABORATORIES, INC

! 52OAO O3/3!/1A colifoh test
2 52OAO O3/3)./lA Delivery charse

51.00
16.00
35.00

51.00

it3400

43400

560

560

51

51

10100

10100

41100

41100

41100

611

611

511

10100

10100

10100

41100

41100

41100

437

437

431

10100

10100

10100

3239 12855S 14 EOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT

copier iaintenance
1 IN15?9825 O3/23/1A copie.
2 IN157982s 03/23118 copie.
3 IN15?9825 O3/23/\A coFj,e.

\2-24
5.24
3.59

2t _11

Total fo! Vendo!:

Total for veDdor:

Total for Vendor

Total for vendor:

21.11

93.23

63 .',]5

340.00

340.00

16.96

10

51

1o

51

52

2t

10

2l

3243 124575 150 CAALE

city hall inte.Det
1 032318 O3/23/1A city
2 O323aA O3/23/tA ciiy
3 032318 O3/23/!a cit!

ONE

55.94
21 .91

9 .32

3259 !24145 150 Clrr,E ONE

1abrary internet
1 04-18 03/31l18 11brary 1lternet

Total for VendoE:
63.75

156.98

322A 1?41M 29 CIIY OF DONNEI,LY - I,'ATER

DDC ,ater / sePe!
1 101--0318 03/21/18 ddc

3230 1?41I' 29 CIIY OF DONNELLT - WATER

Iibrary sater/sewet/ttash
2 108-0318 03/27118 l rtary

41100 411

44300 415

41100 415

1010 0

10100

1010015.96
416.96

3245 159 CODE PUBLISiING INC.

a 595A2 O3/29/1A donnelly EDlciPal code

2 595A2 O3/29/!A donneuy (unicpal code

3 595A2 O3/29/!A donnelly Dunacpal code

350.00
210.00
105.00

35.00
350.00

41100

a 1100

{ 1100

10

51

52

621

621

621

10100

10100

10100



04/19/1A
14 t31t 47

CITY OF DONNELLY

claiD Details by Poated Date
FoE claiDs rt@ O3/2O/\B to 04/19/LA

2of1
Ap10ov

vendo. illN@/
Invoice {/Inv Date/Desciiption Po ll E\rnd Org Acct

Cash

Object P.oj Accost

3261 177 DELTA .'AMES

planning an.l zoning aahinistrator
1 031318 03/13/18 hotizon ceII torer

2 O3\31A 03/13/18 rhe GIen annexatioD AreDd

3 03131a O3/!3/rS $isc / PEz

555.00

240 _ 00

140 . o0

107.54

!64 .3t

164. 6a

168 _ 68

144.00

41100

41100

41100

10100

10175

10100

10

10

t0

10

2t

10

21

330

330

330

3262 48 FRANKLIN BUII]DING SUPPLY CO

4x8 tr.ated posts
! 55012 O4/lO/lA sign posts

135.00
555.00Total fo! vendor

Total fo. vendo!:

total for vendor:

1o?.64
10?.54

43010 461

41100 437

43010 434

41100 415

10100

10100

10190

10100

3233 128685 49 FRONTTER

1 823?-0318 03/13118 Iiblary phoDe

Total foE vendo!:

42 _69

42.69
42.69

3236 1?43M 999999 tloMt DEPOT

1 881004 O3/23/lA shop bath!.oob toliet/floor 16{.37
!61.37

32a4 1740M 66 IDAIIO PO|{ER

150 E State street
1 0182-0318 03/19118 Liblary PoPer

32L5 1740M 66 IDAIIO POWER

179 galferty - co@unity Center
I 4223-03aA 03/19118 comunily Cente!
2 4223-03!A 03/19/18 comunity Cente!
3 {223-031a 03/19/18 Comunity cente!

41100

41100

41100

415

416

415

10100

10100

10100

83.52
36.00
24.49

10

51

52

* ... Over spen! expendature



04/19/1O
14.37.47

CIIY OF DONNELI,Y

Claia Details by Posted Date
Fo! c1air5 frtu O3/2O/1A to 04/19/la

Ove! spent expenditure

vendoE ltlN8e/
Invoice +,/lnw Date/Description Po ll Fund org Acct

CaEh

object Ploj Account

32L6 1740M 65 IDASO POWER

159 Gestrin Road - St.eet Light
1 3329-0318 03/19/18 Gest.in stlet Light

3211 1740M 55 IDASO POWER

Main Street lights
1 8211-0318 03/19118 nain stleet lightening cabi

3218 1740M 66 rDAtO POflER

1 00?8-0318 03/19114 street Iights

32t9 1740M 56 rDAEO POI{ER

317 N colbet Lane

1 3291-0318 03/19118 ,ate. supply

3220 1740M 66 IDAIO POIiER

1 6560-031a 03/19118 fire pwp

3221 1740M 66 rDArO POWER

153 E \ror.Lan Punq> fiouse

1 0899-0318 03/19118 PtEp house

3222 1?40M 66 rDAtO POtiER

North Corbett - neffie1l
1 25s5-0318 03/19/18 Dew vdr

10.26

!4.26

9't .61

97 .61

168. 9B

168.94

134 _ 00

134.00

7.60

't .60

189.41

18 9 .41

101.97

101 .9?

10

10

10

51

51

51

43010 4L6

4 3010 416

43010 4L6

41100 415

41100 416

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

41100 416

51 41100 415

3223

1

2

3

1740M 66 IDAITO PO}TER

?988-0318 03/19/18 city hall/shop
7988-0318 03/19118 city hall/shop
?988-0318 03/19/18 city hall/shop

241.19
139.89
50.30
41.00

10

51

52

41100

41100

41100

416

416

415

10100

10100

10100

Page: 3 of ?

Repo.t ID: AP1OoV



04 /t9/tB
74:31:47

CIIY OE DONNEILY

clain Detaits by Posted Date
For claies rtotu O3/20/1A to O4/!9/1A

Paqe: 4 of 7

ReporL ID: AP100V

Owe! spent expenditure

vendor ltlNee,/
Inwoice itlInv Date/D€scription PO * !'und org Acct

Cash

object P.oj Accoul

3224 1140t1

kiost rest area

3246 128?55 79 LAKESHORE DTSPOSAI

ddc trash colfection
a 240A2922 04/01/18 ddc lrash

66 rDArO POWIR

1 9405-0318 03/22/14 tesi- a.ea kioat poseE

Total fo! Vendor:

Totaf fo! vendo.:

6.53
! ,270.29

5.53

165. 68

105.96

60.46

50.45

94 .97

105.96
105.95

10

1o

10

51

52

10

10

10

2l

43010 416

41100 520

41100 414

44300 414

43010 461

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

3256 71 rr!rc
r 295L5 O3/L4/!A annual ned)ership

Iotal for vendor

160.00
150.00

150.00

3232 -9992A8 202 rNCOM

1 040114 O4l01/18 lelephone
2 040118 04/01/18 telephore
3 04011a 04/01/18 lelephone

99. 41

49.70
16.5?

165.68

41100

41100

41100

431

437

437

10100

10100

10100

3221 !24695 165 I,AKESEORE DISPOSAI,

1 032018 03/27118 trash PichuP
a6ta1 f6r vrndor:

544.00
544.00

54lt.00

Total fo! vendor:

3260 a5 rrAY BARDI\IARE

E@f1 engiDe oil ,/ shop lightB
1 90487s 04/10/18 shop

326A 85 MAY SARDWARE

library fire code ard shop bathroon
I 905344 04/15/18 shop bathroo!
2 905344 04/15118 liblary fire code

fotal for vendor

48.95
45.96

155.3?

4 3010

41100

460

432

10100

10100



o4/19/1A
14:31|A7

CIIY OE DONNETLY

clai6 Details bY Posted Date
Fo. claiEs rt@ O3/20/lA to 04/19/le

Page: 5 of 7

RePolt rD: AP100V

Over spent expenditu.e

vendor +/Nae/
hwoice lllhw Date/Desctiption PO * Fund Org Acct Objecl Prol

3250 -99927E 216 MICROSOFI

business essen€iaf daif - cyo! E council n@bels
I E01005I(P2B 04/04/I8 @rI serylce

3251 -999268 216 MTCROSOFT

ernail and Boftware fo! office enpLoye€s
1 E01005K0Y1 O4/O5/\A offiLce 355 Eub6cription

lotal for vendor:
3?_50

6?_50

30.00

30 .00

9 .15A .7 5

250 .00

306.00

250.00
r0,008. ?s

41100 620

41100 620

41100 360

43010 43a

41100 541

41100 550

10

10

10

51

10190

10l,90

10100

10100

10100

10190

3235 153 IPUNTAIN WATERWORKS

nDomelfy {ater Syst@ IlProw@nts
| 3207 O2/2A/7A Final Desigr
2 3207 O2/2A/1A water Systen Bidding 6 Neg

3 32Ol O2/28/tA Addltional servlces

9,061.25
60.00

63?.50

3255 153 T'OUNTAIN WATERI{ORI(,S

backul) Ha!e! opetator
1 3251 O3/31/LA bacLup sater ope.ato.

60

60

60

41100

41100

41100

356

357

355

10125

10125

1012 5

51

Totat for vendor:

3258 95 NAPA DBA MCCAIL AUTO PARTS

1 035?04 O4/O2/IA s aLr equipnent naitenance
Total for Vendor:

69.12
69.'12

69.72

3241 I2A1&I 154 NORTIT I,AKE RECREATIONAI, SE9IIR 6

1 040118 04/01/18 contlact
!r6ta1 f6r vr.dor

4,800.00
4,400.00

4,800.00
52

3231 1744M 113 RIVERSIDE IIOTEL

Ken IDRW CoDference
\ 2O99a2 03/23/18 Ken wateE conference

Tota1 for vendor:
305.00

306.00

37.50



o4/19/\A
14:31:47

CITY OF DONNELLY

cfaie Details by Posted Date
Eor claies ftod 03/20/1A ro 01/!9/1a

Paqe: 6 of 7

Report ID: AP1oOV

Ove. spent erpen<btule

vendor il ,/N&e/
Invoice l/Inv Dat'e/DescliptioD PO # Frnd Oig Accr

cash
object Prol Account

3226 l2A70S 999999 SAIIABA LL - ,TANET WEIR 2,',173.59
RefuDd .equest fo. conDection fee6 paid, {he.e the.e ras a prewioua Fater

Refund fees less tine and nalerials of S864.89
1 wA138-01 03/21/1A refnnd. connection fees

Total for vendor:
2 ,713.59

2 ,713.59

31?8 I742II 120 SINCLAIR FLEET TRAC( (STINKER)

| 7A7O87 02128118 backhoe fuel
?9.83

79.83 613

51 3434'1

10

33.73
16.85

5 .52

43010

41100

4110 0

481

481

481

10100

10100

10100

14.06
?5.58
-t .62

10

10

43010

43010

482

481

10100

10100

323A 1742M 120 SINCI.AIR FI.EET TRACK {STINKER)

a 60432A 03/20118 skidsteer fuel
153 hrs

3L19 L142U 120 SINCINIR FLEET TRACK

4 59071? O2/2A/aB tord fnel
5 59071? O2/28/78 totd fnel
6 590717 02/28/14 totd foel

324t 122 SIAR NEFS

ordinece publication for 238

I 51,799 O3/29/rg ordinance publicatioa

3248 17421,1 120 SINCI.AIR FLEET TRACK (STIN(ER)

1 171009 03/29118 backhoe fuel
642 Ats

Totaf for vendor

?3.10
73.10

( STINKER) 56 .2!

39.89

39. a9

323.09

47.88

47 .44

1o

51

52

1o

10

10

43010 442

43010 442

43010 482

41100 530

10100

1o 100

10100

10100

10100

3194 1'14214 120 SINCI.AIR E'I,EET IB,ACK (STINKER)

1 59{928 03/05/18 bacl<hoe fuel
9900 033118 O3l31l18 re-bate

cr 40



o4 /19 /tA
14t31t41

CIIY OE DONNELLY

clain Details by Posted Date
Fo. clarEs Et@ 03/20/La to 04/19/rA

A!100v

Ove! spent expenditure

vendor {/Nde/
Invotce itlInw Date/De5cEil,tion Po 1l Fund Org Acc! ot,ject PEol

3263 122 STAR NE!{S

tibrary legal publicalion - conveyance of plope.ty
! 5lA9O 04/t2/tA fibrary publtc hearinq publica

3264 122 STAR NEWS

farbers balket fee publication
1 57A91 04/12/lA public healing fe established

Totaf for vendo!

47 .!9

41 .t9

34.32

a5.00

34 .50

21

1o

10

52

1o

10

51

52

41100 530

41100 530

43010 430

10100

1010034.32
129 .39

3240 -99929E

1 032718

2 032718
3 032714

03/2?/18 sl ps

03/27 /tA sta ps

O3l2?/18 sr ps

51.00
25.50
8.50

85.00

41100

41100

41100

614

614

614

138 USPS

10190

10190

10190

3252 E 171 \/A,,LEY COUNTY TRANSFER SIATION

bone yard and shop cleanup
1 42965 04/02118 d8p

Total for Vendo!

Total for vendor:

Total for vendor:

34.50
34.50

10190

3229 !.2B7IS 220 I,IEL',S EAR@ VENDOR EIN SERV

1 68193230 03/21l18 copie. lease
2 68193230 03/21118 copier lease
3 68193230 03/21l18 copier lease

190. O0

114.00
57.00
19.00

190.00

41100

41100

41100

612

612

612

10100

10100

10100

3254 215 tlIirTE PETERSON 42.00

status of oEdeE to show cause/judqdent
! !21456 O3l31l1s phone call status 42.00 EoNAMT 10 41100 32O 10100

Total for vendor: 42.00
* of clains 48 rotal: 23,096.59

Total Elect.onic cIaios 352.64
lrotalNon-ElectronicCleias 22713.91

** Ihis .epo!! runs by Clain Posted Date, ,hich is a systen generated field that alrays shoxs lhe date on Phich the ClaiE sas

actually posted tn the systei. If a ClalD ras cancelted and re-posted, the posted .Late ,i11 sho, as of the .tate it Has te-Posted. *



04 / t9 /rB
14:35:03

CTTI OF DONNELLY

Payrolr srtuary For PayEolts fioi 03/29/1A to 03/29/1A
Page: t of 2

Report ID. P130

Totat for Payroll Checks

COMP

.r001

JOO2

J006

J013

J014

J015

REG

BOURS

EOURS

IIOURS

BOiJRS

BOURS

ltot Rs

HOURS

EOURS

(Cory Ti@ Used)
(ROADA STREE T )

(PARKS )

(sNotr REtnovar)
(tlAFER N'ONITORIN)

(EQUIP MAINI)
(SEOP/OFEICE)

7,00
56.00
3.00
2.OO

40.00
5.00

46. O0

r22 .00

139.09
1,017 .11

52 .50
39.?4

17t.lo
105.00
805.00

2,28O.OO

Difference Lia.bAccounE

GROSS PAT

NET PAY

FIT
IDAIO SIT
MEDICARE

PERSI

SOCIAI SECURITY

IJNEMPL. INSUR.

ID FIRST A:AN(

STERI,ING SA\ING

I'MPQUA

EIIISIT EASE

MEDICAAE BASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC BASE

UN EASE

TfC BASE

5,269 .60

3,899.?4
392.45
245.00
16.41

329.24
326.72

0.00
1,558.35
1,184.20
I ,057 . 19

4 ,94O .32
5,269.60
4,849.60
5,269.60
s,269.60
s,269.60

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

76.41
548.97
326.72

42.47

0.00
0,00
o. o0

o. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

To!a1 PayroII Expense (Gross Pay + EryIoyer contlibuliotrs)
994.57

6,264 .11

Payroll Checks Prev. out.
Payroll Checks Issued
Payroll ChecLs Rede@ed

Payroll Checks Outstanding
Electronic Checks

s1,?40.00
9647 _ 00

$1,?40.00
$547.00

$8,120.18

Deductions Accrued

sociat Security

FII
IDATO SIT
PERAI

DENTAI TNS

653.44
152.42

42 .4',1

0.00
392.45
245.00
474.25

0.00

21702
21702

21713
21700

2r101-

27703

21104

2! 106

callied Forrard
Fron Previous MoDth

!2!9.46
245.22

375.36

t412.90
438.0{

417 , 83

638 _ a0

402.04
1031.25

547.00

418.25



04 /19/la
14:36:03

HEALTS INS

VISION
PERSI CTIOICE 40

0.00
0.00
0.00

CITY OF DONNELLY

Pay.oll sffialy For Payrolls fto 03/29/1,8 to O3/29/1A
2of2
P130

2364.43 2924 _44 4867.44 417.83

27705
2110s
21704

*r** carried Forwa.d colllm only colrec! if report run for current peliod.



o4 / t9 /ta
14 t36t11

CIT'I OF DONNEIJLY

Pay.o11 Sr|)ttt!E!y Eor Pay.ofls fr@ 04,/05,/18 to 04/O5/1A
loft
P130

total for Payroll checks

MCC

REG

BOURE (lrayo. & City Council)
BOURS (Regula! Tine)

640.00
150.00

1,300.00
300.00

GROSS PAY

NEf PAY

FIT
IDAEO SIT
MEDICARE

PERSI

PERSr C8orCE 40

PERSI 2

socrAl sEcoRrr*
lilf,UNIAM FCO

STERLING SAVING

US BANK

.ITISIT BASE

MEDICARE BASE

SOC SEC BASE

IIC BASE

1,600.00
1,O37.64

50. oo

25.00
23.20
81.48

250.00
33.44
99.20

256.58
342.64
438.35

1,235.08
1,600.00
1,500.00
1,600.00
1,600.00

Total Payro]l Expense (Gross Pay + ti[,loyer Contlibutions)
304.88

1,904 .88

Payroll ChecLs Prev. Out.
Payroll checks Issued
Payroll Checks Rede@ed

PayroII Chec*s Outstanding
Etectronic Chec](s

s547.00
$1,162. O0

90.00
$ I ,809 .00

$1,585.08

Deductlons Acclued
Calried Foruald

Flon Previous Month

Diffe.ence Lia.bAccount

Social Secuiity

FIT
IDASO SIT
PERSI

PERSI.2
PERSI CHOICE 40

198.40
45.40
0.00

50.00
25.00

217 .32
80.08

250.00

21702

2!to2
27700
21701
21703
2L704
2!704
21704

198.40
46.40

50.00
25.OO

396 - 80

92 .80

100.00
50.00

217 .32

80.04
250.00

461 .24 319.80 54?.40

"rlr ca!.ied Forwar.l colrfu onfy coEect 1f repo.t .un for culrent Peliod

639.60

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

23.20
135.84

0.00
46.64
99 .20
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00



04 /t9/ra
t4.36.25

CIfY OF DONNELI,Y

Paylol1 sl.,lttj@ry Fo! Paylolls fto 04/12/1a Lo 04/12/1A

Total fo. Payroll Checks

Page: 1 of 2

Report ID: P130

COMP

J001

.r003

.r013

.r015

REG

ltolrRs

llolrRs
HOURS

HOI,,RS

HOURS

HOURS

(Conp TiEe Used)
( ROAD6 STF,EE T )

(WATER OPEFATOR)

(WATER MONITORIN)

(SHOP/OFFICE)

4-50
103.50
10.00
14.00
20.00

123.00

89 .42
1,954.54

186.85
268.10
350.00

2,29O.OO

GROSS PAY

NEI PAY

DENTAI INS

FIT
IIEALTE INS

IDAIO SIT
MEDICARE

PERSI

PERSI CHOICE 40

SOCIII- SECURITY

UNEMPL. INSUR.

VISION

ID FIRST BANI(

STERLING SAVING

( {POUA

FIT/SIT BASE

MEDICARE BASE

PERS BASE

UN BASE

t{C BASE

0.00
0.00

55.50
0.00

804.00
0.00

14 .53
533.12

0.00
318.66
{1.43
12.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

5,139.51
3,451.30

19.50
3s4.85
261 .50
229.00

14 .53
319.17
100.00
314.65

0.00
4.50

1,595.58
1,184.21

6?0.51
4 ,119.84
5,139.61
4,709.61
5,139.61
s,139.61
5,139.61

total payroll Expense (Gross pay + Enployer Cont.ibutionsl:
1,839. ?4

6,979.35

Payroll Checks Prew. Out.
Payroil Checks Issued
Payroll ChecLs Rede@ed

Payrofl Chects outstandiDg
Elect.onic Checks

91,809.00
$0.00
s0.00

s1,809.00
s4,404.19

Deductaons Accrued
Ca!.ied Fo.,ard

Fron Previous Month

Dlffelence LiabAccount

social security

FIT

IDAIO SIT

631 .32
14 9. 06

41.43
0.00

354.85
229 . OO

2!102
21702
2171,3

2t700
21707

21103

435.12
195.4 6

4!6.79

t413.44
344.52
458,22

404.45
254.00

759.10
483.00



o4/!9/\A
1a:36:25

CTTY OF DONNELLT

paylo1l SMary Fo. Paylot1s fr@ 04/12/1A to O4/1,2/rS
Paqet 2 of 2

Repor! ID: P130

75.00
1071.50

17.00

150.00
2143 .00

34.00

21104
21706
2t105
21105
2!104

PERSI

DENIAI, 
'NSIIEALTH INS

wIstoN
PERSr CfiOICE 40

852.89
75.00

10?1.50
1?.00

100. o0

852.89

100.00

952 .4 9 5a45.483528.05 321a.32

Car.ied Eoleald cot@ only coriect if lepor! run for current Pe.iod



Our lnvestments & Cosh..
Balances as of March 31, 2018

General Fund - lnvestments & Cash

Mar-18

Mat l7

library Fund - lnvestments & Cash

Mar 18

Restricted

Mar_17

Water Fund - lnvestments & Cash

Mar 18

Restricted

Mar'17

Water System lmprovement Fund

Ma r-18

Mar 17

Sewer Fund - lnvestments & Cash

Local Option Tax Fund

2,aog

93,297

85,0s9

131,010

93,902

4,90L

50,000

54,452

51,432

22,543

99,319

Mar-18

Restricted

Ma.-17

59,021

77,4t2

7t,412

Our Cash Flows

General Fund Revenues & Expenditures

Budget

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over ExpenditLrres

Library Fund Revenues & Expenditures

Budget

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Erpenditures

Water Fund Revenues & Expenditures

BudSet

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

Sewer Fund Revenues & Expenditures

74,295

t4,196

1,050

10,859

4,986

132,t26

76,34L

41,922

68,234

s6,029

Water System lmprovement Fund

BudSet

Revenues to date

Expendltures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

1,495,000

79,250

105,779

(26,s29)

% of Budeet

298,La4

89,804

123,265

94,1L2

118,957

41.3%

31.6%

60.0%

0.9%

5.7%

59.4/o

36.3%

51.6yo

5.3/
7.t%

LocalOption Tax Fund Revenues & Expenditures

BudSet ss,ooo

Cash Carryover 91,003

Revenues to date 33,007

Expenditures to date 500

Revenues over Expenditures 123,510

BudSet

Cash Carryover

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Revenues over Expenditures

78,480

59,640

49,358

38,7 t9
70,279

City of Donnelly Treasurer's Report Mar-18

Prior Yeor Comporison

2017 (lncludes Cosh Couyovet)
GenetolFund

Fiscal Year 2017 Eudget 325,892

% of BudSet

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

242,674

140,492

62,122

74.4%

554%

Locol Option Tox Fund

FiscalYear 2017 Budget 87,000

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

27,223

10,369

16,854

3L.3%

11.9%

Librory Fund

Fiscal Year 2017 Budget 21,594

57.O%

39.0%

160,155

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Oate

Revenues over Expenditures
_'some exp b b€ rermbuGeo oy 36nr

Water System lmprovement Fund

Budget

178,888

116,556

62,332

111.7y

72.8%

Revenues to date

Expenditures to date

Sewer Fund

Fiscal Year 2017 Eudget 112,588

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

80,580

41,359

39,220

77.6%

36.7%

Mar18

Mat-L7

52.9%

49.3%

73,445

9,198

4,247

Revenues to Date

Expenditures to Date

Revenues over Expenditures

Wotet Fund

FiscalYear 2017 Eudget



City of Donnelly
LOT Actual Dollars Earned per Month

FYOS FYlO FY11 Fvt2 FY13 FY14 FYl5 FY16 FY17 FY18

/o lncrease lncrease

YTD

October 3,758.13 3,251.06 3,984.16 s,803.94 3,513.30 3,607.20 4,200.9) 4,481.11 5,085.69 1,164_19 40.9%

November 268.42 3,046.80 3,211.91 3,330.91 2,658.94 2,865.55 2,906.51 2,3s6.90 5,410.96 6,187.60 74_4% 21_4%

December 3,128.04 2,237.20 2,164.37 2,150.31 2,085.89 1,969.11 2,924.93 2,764.O5 4,794.54 5,234.22 9-1% 11_1%

7,517.16 1,772_92 2,601_15 2,O78.71 2,420.47 2,616.20 2,540.05 2,775_92 3,809.23 4,045.28 6.2% 15.6%

s,068.41 293.34 2,203.4s 2,346.s3 1,95?.49 2,115.85 2,694.07 2,928_91 916.00 4,910.57 4,951.66 a_8% 12_9%

6,471.28 4,230.48 1,920.98 2,020.8s 1,857.11 2,491.97 2,926.11 2,658.78 3,630.00 3,143.28 4,935.3s 57.O% 16.5%

April 4,715.19 2,536.61 1,927 _76 1,727 _13 1,565.91 2,515.11 2,102. ts 2,442_44 2,100.oo 3,348.48 -100.0% 6.2%

May 2,315.91 1,833.76 1,656.0s 1,415.84 126.s8 2,O33.76 1,988.74 2,295_94 2,043.00 3,s27.00 700.o% -4.7%

893.62 3,502.39 2,962.68 2,392.sO 2,026.44 3,050.44 2,712.14 4,102.6s 3,149.9s 7,275.00 100.o% 26_8%

July 4,432.87 3,854.73 3,372.45 2,609_42 7,111.05 4,078.08 3,8s6.99 4,738.66 5,785.51 8,326.42 -700.0% -52.5%

August 7,180_47 4,682.87 5,657.0s 5,978.81 2,4L6.17 s,99s.34 7,492_16 4,592_25 9,135.85 L2,015.17 -100.0% a9.4%

september 16,360.63 4,524.84 5,118.40 4,425.35 4,430.56 6,015.15 5,004.02 6,441.56 1,851.76 10,876.88 -100.0% 144.9%

TotalDollars Received 50,838.98 40,130.83 35,120.80 34,884.68 34,856.16 38,974.31 40,836.24 47,778.06 4a,296.OS 72,446.41 32,515.30

Difference compared to prior year (10,708.151 (5,010.03) ,236.12) (28.s2) 4,118.15 1,861.93 6,941.82 517.99 24,190.16
Budgeted Oollars 34,000.00 34,000.00 34,000.00 36,000.00 40,000.00 45,100.00 55,000.00

Month FYO9

March



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-38

Meeting Date 04123118

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
Inilials Originalor

/ CouncilMa
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Eslablishment of Farmer's Market Free
Resolution 2018-010

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

NA

TIM ELINE:

City of Donnelly has an ordinance that applies to Street Vendors. At the March 192,108 City Council

meeting the council requested to set a fee for a Farmer's Market at S50 and for Clerk to do proper noticing

for public hearing.

Donnelly Farmers Market is a formed 501(3)c group that has been formed to start a Farmers Market in
Donnelly located at the City Park and Donnelly Bible Church parking lot, for 12 Wednesdays begindng

on June 20fi. They will be open tentatively liom 3 p.m. to 6:30 p.m.

The Donnelly City Code requires all temporary vendors to receive a daily permit lor $25 for each vendor.

The Farmers Market is hoping to have 15-20 weekly vendors.

The are requesting that the Council make a special consideration to promote farm fresh produce in

Donnelly as it is considered as a lood desert (more than 10 miles away lrom the closest full grocery store).

Other municipalities charge a one time fee for the season for farmers markets.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

1. Hold Public Hearing
2. Adopt Resolution 2018-010 Farmers Market Fee

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTIONMEETING DATE

Dq,ortmenl Approvols

I



CITY OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTTON NO. 2018-010

A RESOLULTION OF THE CITY COUNTIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, ESTABLISHING A NEW FEE FOR

LOCAL FARMERS MARKETS WITHIN THE CITY OF DONNELLY;

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly ordinance No. 181 established the definition of a Street Vendor;

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly does not have a definition of a Farmers Market,

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly does not have a fee established for a Farmers Market;

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly has properly noticed and held required public

hearing for the establishment of a Farmers Market fee in the amount of S50.00;

NOW THEREFORE, BE tT RESOLVED by the Mayor and city council of the city of Donnelly establlshes a Farmers

Market annual fee in the amount of $50.00 effective May 1, 2018.

PASSED by the City Council this 23rd day of April 2018.

Brian Koch, Mayor

Attest:

Cami Hedges, city Clerk Treasurer



4t1St201B Chapter 5.20 STREET VENDORS AND PEDDLERS

Chapter 5.20
STREET VENDORS AND PEDDLERS

Article l. Street Vendors

Sections

Article ll. Peddlers

5.20.070

5.20.080

5.20.090

Definition.

Fee.

Exceptions

Article l. Street Vendors

5.20.010 Title.

The title of this chapter is the city of Donnelly street vendor ordinance. [Ord. 181 S I , 2006.]

5.20.020 Definition

"Street vendof means every person or business who offers goods or services for sale or rent, or offers to

purchase goods, on the streets, or from a vehicle or a stand open to street access, who has a primary business

localion conducted from a vehicle, stand, lemporary structure not regulated elsewhere by the city code, or wagon

within the city of Donnelly. A separate license is required for each street vendor stand. Excluded from this

delinition are persons or businesses:

A. Making delivery of goods previously ordered by any business or personal customer;

B. A peddler (see Article ll of this chapte0 whose activity in major part is thus driving a regular route to the

location of existing customers who have arranged for return visits;

C. All vendors that fall under the special event designation currently administered by the Donnelly chamber of

commerce; and

5.20.030 Appl:cation and approval.

Prior to any street vendor operating within the city of Donnelly, such street vendor must first apply for, pay for and

obtain or renew a license from the city. [Ord. 181 5 2, 2006.]

5.20.040 Application process.

All applications and renewals shall be submitted on the city-supplied application form together with suitable

identification and other requirements which the city may require on the form and are subject to review and

http J/www.codepublishing.com/l D/Donnelly/ 112

5.20.01 0

5.20.020

5.20.030

5.20.040

5.20.050

5.20.060

Title.

Definition.

Application and approval.

Application process.

Sponsor.

Fees.

D. All nonprofit organizations that fall under the special event designation administered by the Donnelly chamber

of commerce. [Ord. 181 S 2, 2006.]



411912018 Chapler 5.20 STREET VENDORS AND PEDDLERS

approval by the city planning and zoning administrator. All licenses are of six-month or annual duration beginning

with the start date set by the applicant or upon approval, if later in time. [Ord. 181 S 3, 2006.1

5.20.050 Sponsor.

All applicants must have a private property owner or business sponsor which provides adequate private property

upon which to conduct their street vendor business. ln addition, either the sponsor or the applicant is to have a

minimum $'100,000 liability insurance coverage for the street vendor's activities at said location. The applicant is

required to execute a hold harmless clause as part of the application in favor of the city for any ensuing liability.

lord. 181 S 4, 2006.1

5.20.060 Fees.

The six-month license fee is $300.00 and the annual license fee is $600.00, plus a refundable $100.00 fee (which

will be refunded at the time of license expiration). ln the event the city planning and zoning administrator does not

approve the application, all fees except for a $25.00 processing fee will be returned to the applicant. [Ord. 181

s 5, 2006.1

Article ll. Peddlers

5.20.070 Definition.

"Peddler," for the purpose of this article, shall be construed to include any person, either principal or agent, who

goes from place to place and house to house, carrying for sale, or offering for sale, or exposing for sale goods,

wares or merchandise. [Ord. 13, 1952.]

5.20.080 Fee.

A license tax is hereby levied and assessed on each and every peddler of goods, wares or merchandise of any

character, whether a peddler on foot or by and from a vehicle, in the sum of $10.00 per day. [Ord. 13, 1952.]

5.20.090 Exceptions.

Nothing in this chapter shall apply to peddlers in agriculture, horticulture or farm products grown within the

boundaries of Valley County. [Ord. 1 3, 1952.]

http://www-codepublishing.com/lD/Donnelly/ 212

The Donnelly City Code is current through Ordinance 237,

passed October 16, 2016.

Disclaimer: The City Clerk's Office has the official version of the

Donnelly City Code. Users should contact the City Clerk's Offlce

for ordinances passed subsequent to the ordinance cited above.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-39

Meeting Date 04/23118

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Conveyance of Building & Property to
Donnelly Public Library Districl

Deporlmenl Approvals lnitiols O ginstot

Supporter
Mayor / Council
CIerk/Treasurer Cami
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

General

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

At the Mach I 9, 2018 the Donnelly Public Library District presented their request of convancy of real

properly. City Council requested that Clerk do proper noticing for public hearing for the intent to convey

real property.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

I. Hold Public Hearing
2. Make Decision on how to proceed.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

TIMELINE:



Date:

Property Owner:
Property Location
Requ est:

City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (2oal325-4091

April 23, 2018
City of Donnelly
150 E. State Street, Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho
Conveyance of Property

Findings and Conclusions:

L. The newly formed Donnelly Public Library District requested at the March 19th City Council meetinB,

that the City of Donnelly convey the above referenced property to the District.

2. Under ldaho Code 9SO-fqOf, 50-1403(4) et seq is intended to allow cities the general authority to sell

or convey city owned property for the public interest. "The city council shall have the power to sell,

exchange or convey, by good and sufficient deed or other appropriate instrument in writing, any real
property owned by the city which is underutilized, or which is not used for public purposes."

3. The city published notice of intent to convey said property in the Star News on April 5, 2018 and April

72,2018. Attorney for Library District posted notice on library property.

4. Ordinance 225 adopted on June 5, 2015 allowed the exchange of real property between the City and

Donnelly Food Pantry to consolidate City parcels to the East of Highway 55. Ordinance225was
adopted with the understanding that it would be combined for the expansion of the library. The only

access to this parcel is through the alley way. This property was used for all snow storage for the
current library. This parcel is not included in the conveyance request.

5. DuringtheMarch 19,2018Council indicated that the intention of said conveyance would be restricted
to be used for library use only and if at anytime it no longer was used for this purpose it would revert

to the City.

6. On April 13, 2018 a letter was received from the Donnelly Public Library District's attorney clarifying

their request for full conveyance of the library property without a restriction in the deed.

7. During the request of conveyance at the March 19th meeting it was indicated that once the property

was conveyed the MOU would no longer be valid. The MOU was not recorded with the deed. The

deed was only an exhibit of the MOU.

Suggestion Questions from City Attorney:
1. Why is conveying property a better option than leasing the property for long term? i.e. Fire

Department, WICAP?

2. What is there to ensure that the property is continued to be used for or part of the Library?

3. What happens to the property if the Library outgrows the space?

4. What are future plans for the property?

5. What happens if the Library District no longer exists?

J Esr. t914

camih
Highlight



,.jt.i. I

,:il'rl
Ill l.l-t\l,\Ni". PIl TEN_(;L:R & I,t\ISERTON r' I

.{lloR\r\s {r tan

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1066, Mccall, lD 83638
PhysicalAddressi 706 Norlh First St., Mccall, lD 83638

STEVEN J. MILLEMANN (sim@mpmplaw.com)

AMY N. PEMBERTON atn Iaw.com

AMY K. HOLM (aholm@mprnplaw.coo)

VIA: IIMAIL
Cami Hedges
City Clerk Treasurer
City of Donnelly
Email : chedees@cityofdonnelly.org

TELEPHONE (208) 634-764t
FACSIMILE (208) 634-45 l6

April 13,2018

Chris Yorgason
Yorgason Law Offices, pllc
Email : chris@yorgasonlaw.con.r

Re: Donnelly Public Library District request for conveyance

Dear Donnelly City Council Members and Mr. Yorgason:

Thank you for setting the matter ofthe library building conveyance for public hearing on
Aprr|23,2018. I am writing to clarify for the record the Donnelly Public Library District's legal
position as to their request lor full conveyance ofthe library property from the City of Donnelly
to the District, without a restriction in the deed. Our letter dated March 6,2018, provides the
factual and legal framework for this request. This letter serves to fuither explain a couple items
that were raised during the March 19 City Council meeting.

During that meeting, one question was addressed as to whether or not the July 7, 2009

Warranty Deed transferring title ofthis property from the donors to the City of Donnelly itself
restricted this properly's use as a library. We explained that while the restriction was not explicit
in the deed, the 2009 Memorandum ofUndcrstanding ("MOU") signed by the donors and

intercsted parties clearly showed that the donors intended that the building be used as a library
(See MOU, 1.1). That MOU is a restriction on the use ofthis property. Because the property
was donated for a specific charitable purpose the property is considered a charitable asset.l It
simply cannot be used by the City for another City purpose.

Not only does the MOU restrict this property for use as a library, but Idaho 1aw also

protects the donor's intent for use ofthis prope(y. Idaho law recognizes donative intent in that
when propcrty or assets are donated to a third-party for charitable purposes a quasi-charitable

trust is created meaning the entity holding the propelty cannot use that property for anlthing
other than the designated charitable purpose. Idaho law recognizcs that holders ofdonated assets

I See Model Protection of Charitable Assets Act (201l ) which defines chadtable assets as "property, giyen, received,

or held for a charitable purpose. The term [excludes] proPcrty acquired or held for a for profit purpose "

camih
Highlight



April 13, 2018
Page 2

or prope(y have a fiduciary duty to use the contribution according to the donor's instructions.2

'I'he Idaho Attomey General has authority to enforce restrictions on charitable assets.3

This authority govems property subj ect to a public or charitable trust and also chatitable assets.a

Once an organization accepts a donation with restriction, it rnay not in most instances
unilaterally modify the restriction. Ilnder Idaho Code, for contributions over $25,000 and held
for less than l0 years, donor's consent to release the restriction must be obtained.s If the donor is
unavailable or unwilling to consent, coufi permission must be obtained to release the resaiction.
fhe Attomey General must rcceive notice ofthe petition to the coud and an oppotunity to
object.6

Here, this charitable asset - the library - is rcstricted under the MOU regardless of a lack
of restriction in the 2009 deed. Even if the City put a reversion clause or restriction in a deed

transferring title to thc District, and cvcn if the propcrty did revert back to the City, the City
would still be held to the original donor's intent and would have to go to Couft to get the
restriction lifted. Thc transfer from the donors to the City occurred less than l0 years go. The
donor's intent to convey this property to the Library District now is supported in the record.T

Idaho law recognizes that the donor's intcnt needs to be honored.

Another issue which wartants clarification relates to taxes. this library is known as the
Donnelly Community Library as tax funds ale not used to operate the library. The library relies
solely on grants, donations and membership. The City of Donnelly does not levy taxes for a

library (McCall and Cascade both do). The City of Donnelly has graciously helped the Donnelly
Community Library operate, held Donnelly Community Library funds in a separate account, and

otherwise been stewards of the Donnelly Community Library for which the District and the

library patrons and community are thankful. Now the District would like to take the vision of the

original donors of this property and further this amazing communily resource.

George E. Betts's letter dated February 27, 2017 (Document No. 4 to the March 6, 2018

Letter from the Distlict to Cami Hedges) documents donor supporl for the transfet ofthis
prcpefly to the newly formed Donnelly Public Library District, without restriction. Fudhermore,
there is a legal framework which supports this transfer. For your convenience, I havc attached a

proposed transfer deed.

Please let us know if the City would like more information or analysis ofthis conveyance

prior to the public hearing. Thank you.

'? 
See ldaho Code $33-5002(3)-

3 See Attomey General's Factual Findings, Legal Conclusions, and Recommended Chatges, Yotng Men's Chrislian

Association of Twin Falls, lnc., A,tg. 29,2016,
idaho.sov/media/newsReleases/2016,YMCA'l winF lsReport.odC

a See ldaho Code $ 67-1405(5), 1405(11); ln re Eggan's Estate, 86 Idaho 328, 386 P.2d 563 (1963); Dolan v.

Johnson, 95 ldaho 385, 509 P.2d 1306 ( 1973).
5 See ldaho Code 33-5006(a)(a)-(b).
6 See Idaho Code 33-5006(2)-(3).
7 March 6, 20l8 Letter Aom District to Cami tledges, Document No. 3 (Letter from Iriends ofthe Donnelly

Library) and Document No. 4 (Letter fiom G€orge E. Betts).



April 13,2018
Page 3

AKI],hP
Enclsoure
Cc: Client

Sincerely,

Amy K. I{olm

)



QUITCLAIM DEED

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the CITY OF DONNELLY, a municipality incorporated

under the laws of the State of ldaho, (hereinafter "Grantor"), whose cunent address is P.O. Box

725, Donnelly,Idaho 83615, hereby conveys, releases, remises, and forever quitclaims unlo the

DONNELLY PUBLIC LtsRARY DISTRICT (hereinafter "Grantee"), whose curent address is

P.O. Box 403, Donnelly, Idaho 83615, all of Grantor's right, title and interest, together with all

righl, title and interest hereafter acquired by Grantor, in the following premises located in Valley

County, Idaho, to-wit properly described as:

A parcel.ofland being situated in Sectioa 10, Township 16 North, Range 3
Easl, Boise Meridian, Torvnship of Donnelly, Counry ;f Valloy, gtate of
Idaho; said parcol being a portion of the ,.Resutting Westerly parcel', as
shown on the map ofthe Cooper Boundary Line Adjustment, recorded as
Instrument No. 316469 of the Valley County records, and being more
partioul arty described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast comer of the Townsite of Donnelly; Thence
South 89"56'34" West a distanco of625.54 feet to a rebar and cap at the
Southwost comer of said "Resulting Westerly parcel," the True ioint of
Beginning; Thence North 00"05,J7,'West aloflg the Westoly line of said
parcel, a distance of 100.00 feet to a rebar and sap at the Nothwest comer
of said parcel; Thenee North 89o56'34,, East Blong the Northeriy line of.
said parcel, a distance of 67.79 feet; Thence South 00"03,09', West a
distance of 100.0Q feet 10 the Southerly line ofsaid parcel; 'I'hence South
89o56'34' West aloug said Southorly line, a distancl of 6?.S2 l'eer to the
I'rue Point of Boginning.

Together with their appuflenances.

DATED this _ day of

CITY OF DONNELLY
MAYORBRIANKOCH

QUITCLAIM DEED

2018



STATE OF IDA}{O

County of Valley

On this _ day of 2018, before me, a Notary Public in and

for said State, personally appcarcd Brian Koch, known or identified to me to be the City of
Donnelly Mayor whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, and acknowledged to me

that he executed the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and aflixed my official seal, the

day and year in this certificate first above writtcn.

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR IDAHO
My Commission Expires:

)
)
)

QUITCLAIM DEED

SS,



,ilt
lvlll.l.EI\lANN, PITlENCER & Pf,NBtRION rrl

AIIOiNTjYS lT l,\ll

Mailing Address: P.O. Box '1066, Mccall, lD 83638
Physical Address: 706 North Firsl St., Mcoall, lD 83638

STEVEN J. MILLEMANN Gin0@rnpnpb!.sqm)
AMY N. PEMBERTON GEy@'npaplaw&ls)
AL,IY K. HOLM (aholm@mpmplaw.com)

TELEPHONE (208) 634-7641
FACSTMTLE (208) 634-451 6

March 6, 2018

VIA Email
Cami Hedges
City Clerk Treasurer
City of Donnelly
P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, Idaho 8361 5

Email: chedges@cityofdonnelly.org

Re: March lgth meeting -. Donnelly Public Library Districl request for conveyance

On behalf of my client, the Board ofTrustees ofthe Donnelly Public Library District
("the District"), we are requesting to be placed on the March 19, 201 8 Donnelly City Council
meeting agenda. The District is requesting conveyance ofthe library property fi'om the City of
Donnelly to the District. Attached hereto are documents for the Council's consideration
including the following:

1. the July 7,2009 Memorandum of Understanding Between the Lenox P. Milam Living
Trust, The Willis B. Johnson Living Trust, the City of Donnelly, and the Friends of the

Donnelly Library, Inc.;
2, the July 7 ,2009 Wauanty Deed Instrument #343061;
3. the February 15,2018 letter from the Friends ofthe Donnelly Library;
4. the February 27,2018 letter fi'om George E. Betts who is the Personal Representative of

the Estates of Willis B. Johnson and Lennox P. Milaml and

5. the Donnelly Library Background and History prepared by George Betts.

There is a mechanism under Idaho Code for the City of Donnelly to convey this land to

the District. Idaho Code $50-1401, 50-1403(4) et seq. is intended to allow cities the general

authority to sell or convey city owned property for the public interest. "The city council shall
have the power to sell, exchange or convey, by good and sufficient deed or other appropriate

instrument in writing, any real properly owned by the city which is underutilized or which is not
used for public purposes." LC. $50-1401. (emphasis added).

The District asks that the City consider this request at the March 19th Council meeting

and declare its intent to convey the librar.y property to the Donnelly Public Library District. we
then need to publish in thc Star News and provide notice ofa public hearing before the City
Council. The publication needs to occur at least 14 days before the public hearing. I.C. $50-
1402.

Dear Ms. Hedges:



March 6, 2018
Pagc 2

We believe that tlansferring the library property to the District would do the follorving:

e consolidate the library resources and allow for cfficient management and sustainability
o cnable the boald to raise moncy for and complctc rcgular maintclancc and opcrations

o meet the intent ofthe original donors ofthc building
o honor the intent of the volunteers and donors to the library over the ycars

o cnablc the Iloard to effectively raisc money and plan for cxpansion.

The District requests that after the public hearing, the City ofDonnelly convey the library
property to the Dislr'ict based on its autholity to make such conveyance.

Please let us know ifyou need anything else for the upcoming meeting and the Council's
considelation. Thank you.

Sincerely,

K.H

J--------

olm
AKFI/hp
Enclosures
Cc: []lient



Document No. 1



"t.,P,"i
"l

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN

THE LENOX P. MILAM LIVING TRUST

AND

THE WILLIS B. JOHNSON LIVING TRUST

, 
AND

THE CITY OF DONNELLY,

AND

THE FRIENDS OF THE DONNELLY LIBRARY, INC'

JULY 7, 2OO9



This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is marte and edtered into this 7h day of

July, 2009, by and Uut*""o tt" r"oo'f \'titim t-ivlng Tr"st ("Milam Trust"); the Willis B'

johnson Living Trort 1"1otttt'o'Ji'i"tt' tO" (]'of * 
'orurelly 

("Dorme11y"); a:rd' the ftiends of

the Donnelly Liblary, fnc', 1"nrieni"'1 * Iauho 
"oo-profit 

corporation' This MOU shall cover

"r..".1""i.***Ls 
and obligations to be undertaken by the Gty' Milam Trust' Johnson

Trust, and. Fdends to create a vJile library in the City of Dormelly' County of Valiey' State of

Memorandum of Understanding

idaho.

\AIHEREAS, all Parties agree to work to rn od towards the goal of oPming

ald maintaining a pubiic library ("Donne lly LibrarY") to bmefi t the residences of DonnellY and

su rror:ldilg areas

WHEREAS, aII parties agree to cooPeraG to gain further funding tluough' but not

limited to, donations, fu.rrd raisers, thri{t stord sales' and grants; and'

WHEREAS, all Parties agree to coopente to revise this MOU to reflect current service

levels, budgets and party obligations'

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1, Obligations of the Lenox P, Milam Lfuing TrustandWillis B ' lohnson Litting Trust:

1.1. The Milam Trus t shall donate the lot at 150 East State Street and the structure

thereon to the City Dormelly by Warranty Deed to be D PubIic ln

accord.ance with the tetms of the Trust Said Deed

incorpotated herein bY reference;

is attached hereto as E)GIIBIT A and

7,2.. The Milam Trust and the Johnson Trust shall wolk with the City regarding the

desigrr and operation of the buildin&)

1.3. The Milam Trust and ]ohnson Trust shail work with the City and the lrimds to

manage the maintenance and operation of the Library; and'

1 .4. T'he Mlam Trust and Johnson Trust shal1 provide a member for the Donnelly

Library advisory board ceated bi the City of Donnelly ("Library Board")'

PaEe 2 ot 6

(lnitiols:



Section 2. Obtigations of the City of Donnelly:

' 2,1. Dorm"Iy 
'h'utt "tt"pi 

tt'" do"utio" of the land and building in order to

create and open the Donnelly Library;

2-g Dormelly shall accept the donation of tlre Dormetly Library donations

designated foi the brlr.g, mairrtuioittg, and operation of a building lor the Dorurelly

mralry l"nuifaing Funds;'; to be kept in a separate Donnelly fund accoun!

2,4. Dorurelly shall create a seParate Dormelly Library accounting system

where all funds donated or designated for the Dorureily Libtoy *]1l !u Elgg!"aq
from other DonnellY funds Account");

2.5. Donnelly shall provide a professional conskuction Project manager for

the malagemen t of consh'uction and building improvements as well as set uP weeklY

status meetings with all stakeholders undl such time that the building is operational;

2.6. Donneily's City Council shall create' supewise and oversee a advisory

Library Board, operations, budget, maintenance' and any and all activity involving the

Dorurelly Library;

21, Dormelly shall designate a Dormelly official to be a member oI the Library

Board;

2.8. Dorurelty shall prepare and administer a budget for maintenance of the

Donnelly Library;

Z,g, Dormelly shall maintain the Library building' e g'' building maintenancq

and repair, snow removal, iandscaping maintenance' etc';

2.10. Donnelly shall provide the labor to hook-up the water and sewer to the

Dormelly Library buiiding;

2,71 . Dormeliy shall provide trash collection and recycling;

2.12. Donnelly shall plovide landscaping labor and landscaping maintenance;

?,Lg, Dormelly sha1l facilitate the remainder oI the land use applications

necessary for the Dorurelly Library to receive its occupancy pemrit including but not

limited to , drainage plan, landscaping plan, sign permits, etc';

. 2.14. Dorurelly shall provide a plaque, or monument/ or aome equivalent

honoring and acknowledging Willis B. Johnson and Lenox P' Milam as the library

benefactors, and such monument shall be approved by Mr' Lenox P' Milam; and'

Page 3 of 6

(lnitio



2.15. Donnelty shall wolk in good faith with ali interested parties to apply for

and administer grants to benefit the DJnnelly Library' includinp but not limited to'

grants for computers, books, assets, sta{f a:nd programming'

@

Section 3 . Obligations of the Eriends of the Dannelly Library' lnc'

3.1. The Friends sha1l donate any and all fund designated as "building furds" to d:re 
'

City to be deposited in the Library Account for the purpose of library imProvement6i

S.2,TheFriendsshallworkwitha-llpartiestofacilitatetheoperationoftheDorrnelly
Library operation and programming; and,

the

3.4. The Friends shall maintain its non-plofit 501(c) 3 status and work diligmdy to

raise funds for the benefit of the Dormelly Library'

Section4. Salary or Benefts:

4.1. At this time, no benefits shall be provided by Dormelly for stall and/ or

volunteers who work for or for the benefit o{ the Dorurelly Library' However' in the

event that Donnelly is able to fund a fulI time sta-ff member for the Donnelly Library'

salary and benefits may be offered to such staff member at that time'

Section 5. Teffis of this Mefiorunitufi of UnderstafidinS:

5.1. This memorandum of Understanding shall be for a temr of two (2) years'

and shall, unless agreed to by the Parties, renew automatically for a periods of 1 year'

Section 6. Nolices:

6.1', Any notice which a palty may deste to give to anothel Party mustbe in

writing and may be giving by personal delivery; by mailing the same by registered or

certified. mail, return receipt lequeste4 Postage prePaid; or by Federal Express ot o*rer

reputable delivery serwice; or by acknowledged faceimile; or by acknowledged

electronic-mail; to the party to whom the notice is directed at the address of such party

as set forth below:

THE LENOX P. MILAM LIVING TRUST Mr. Lenny Milam, Trustee

P.O. Box 535

Donnelly, Idalio 83615

Tel.: (208)325-8396

Page 4 of6

(l nitioly.l

,{



Section 7. Entire Agreement:

7.1. This docr:rnent constitutes the entire r:nderstanding o( the parties and shall

supersede all prewious agreements entered into This documeirt shall be construed in

accordance with the laws of the State of Idaho and shall be deemed to have been accepted in

saidstate.Anyandaltmodificationsarld/otchanSeslothisagreenentmustbeinuitingaftdsignedby
all parties.

Section 8. Seaerable Sut'uiaal:

8.1. The provisions of this Agr'eement are severable' and the event that any section or

part of the agreement is found to be unkorceable' the other sections or parts sha1l remain fully

vulidandenforceable.Ihisagreementshallsurvivetheterminationofanyarrangements
contained herein.

Section 9. DisPutes and Mediation:
g.1,. Any controversy, dispute and/ot claim (coliective$ refered to as "Dispute") 

--

arising out of or l.elating to this agreement, shall be referred initially to mediation by i mutually

agreeJ upon mediator. If the maiter is sti1l r:nresolved thereafter' the parties aglee to the

juisdiction in the County of Valley, Sfate of Idaho'

THB WILLIS B. JOHNSON LIVING TRUST

FRIENDS OF THE PONNELLY LIBRARY' INC'

CITYOFDONNF,LLY

Binding Up on Successors :

Mr. George Betts, Trustee

P.O. Box 209

DormellY, Idaho 83615

Te1.r (208) 325-8511

Cell: (208)761'-32+5

Ms, Reese Burton, President

P.O. Box 403

DonnellY, Idaho 83615

Te1,; (208) 634-B?63

Ms. ]udy Linman, CitY Clerk

P.O.Box7E
DormellY, Idaho 83515

Tel.: (208) 325-8859

Fax.: (208) 325-4091

Section 10.

10,1 This a

successors and assigns of
Page 5 of 6

t shall imre to the benefit oI and be binding upon the respective

(lnitiqls: I

parties hereto



IN MTNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their

respective officers as of the day and first year fust above written'

CITY THE LENOX P. MIL,AM LIVING TRUST

By, President of : LENO P.MILAM,
Council

FIiIENDS OF THE
LIBRARY, INC.

TT{E MLLIS B. ]OHNSON LIVING TRUST

By: REESE BURTON President By: GEORGE BETTS, Trustee

v

Page 6 of6

(lnitiols: I

"o .A -t'---.Aoo..a: V)Uu1c'tt- -



lnstrun 
' t# 343061

VALLEY CL.,..TY, CASCADE, IDAHO'l-7-2ooq 03:53:17 No. ofPagss:2
Recorded for : clTY oF DoNNELLY
ARGHIE N. BANBURY Fos:
Ex-oticlo R€cotder

N

l\ \

?usN
DEED

D

P. MILAM LTVING TRUST, U/A dated

July address is P-O' Box 535, Dorme1lY,

Idaho GAIN, SELL, and COIWEY unto the CITY OF

paf,ty incorporated under the laws of the State of Idaho'

(hereinafter "GRANTEE"), whose mailirg atldress is P.O. Box725, Donnelly, Idaho

83615, the following described real property, to-wit:

A parcel of land being situatetl in Section 1 0, Township 1 6 North' Range 3

Su*t,Soir" IUoiAian, Township of Donnelly, County-ofValley' State of

Iaat L; ,uia par""l being a portion of the "Resulting-]Vesterly Parcel" as

,fr"*t 
"" 

Oie map ofthe Cooper Boundary Line Adjustment' recorded as

Inskurnent No . :i 64e9 of the Vatley County records, antl being more

particularly describod as follows:

Commencing at the Nor*teast comer of the Townsite of Donnelly; Thence

South 89"56;34" West a distance of 625'54 feet to a rebar and cap at the

SouthwBst comer of said "Resulting Westedy P[cel," the True Point of
Beginning; Thence North 00'05'57" West along the Westerly line of said

pari"l, u Ji.tun"" of I00,00 feot to a rebar and cap at the Nodhwest comer
'of 

said parcel; thence North 89o56'34" East along the Northerly line of
saitl parcel, a distance of67'79 feet; Thence South 00o03'09" West a

distance of 100.00 feet to the Southerly line of said parcel; Thence Solth

89"56'i4;' West aloag sard Southerly line, a distance of67'52 feet to the

True Point of Beginrring,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises with its appurtenances unto the said

GRANTEE, its heirs and assigns forever. And the sai'l GRANTOR does hoeby

covenant to and with the said GRANTEE, that it is the owner in fee simple of said

premises and that said premises are fiee fiom all encumbrances except the cunont year's

taxes and assessments, conditions, covenants, resffictions, resewations, easements, rights



and rights ofway, apparent or ofrecord and that it will warrant and defend the same ftom

all lawful claims whatsoever.

DATED tlis 7'h day of July, 2009

LENOX P. MILAM LTVING TRUST LENOX P. MILAM LIVING TRUST

By: xP. By: G GE BETTS

State ofldaho )
ss

Courity of Vailey )

onthis Z dayof -L,!,4--,2009,beforemq
public in and for said Stut", posffi afi-peared before me'
being by me first swom, declared that he is the Trustee of the LENOX P. MILAM
LryING TRUST, U/A dated July 24, 2006, a living trust, known to me to be the person

whose name is subscnbed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me and he

executed the same in such capacity, and the. statements therein contained are true.

Notary Public
Residing at:
Commission Expires:

anory
LENOX P LAM, who

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
Oc(ober 19, 20It

EoNDED TllRU Nmray puill.tc t NIrBnwff[ERs

a notary
who

State ofldaho )
ss

County of Valley )

on this Z day or J, U ,2009, before me,
public in and for said State, porsodAlly appeared before mg GEORGE B
being by me first sworn, declared that he is the Trustee of the LENOX P. MILAM
LfVING TRUST, U/A dated July 24, 2006, a living trust, known to me to be the peason

whose name is subscribed to 0re foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me and he
executed the same in such capacity, and the statements therein contained are Eue.

Notary Publ
Residing at:
Commission Expires:

tc
/,, 2,,(lr./"

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
Ocrobcr l9t ?011

IONDEO BRU NOTANY PT'!LiC LI{DENIYUI6IIS



Document No.2



In8trument # 3a3061vAtLEY COUNTY, cAscAOE, IDAHO
7-7.2000 03i53:17 l{o- ofPagrs:2
Rocordo d tor i CITY OF OONTIELIY
ARCHIE t{, BANBU RY
Ex.Omclo Recorder

OEEOA

FOR VALIJE RECEfVED, tho LENOX p. MILAM LwING TRUS! U/A dated
Ivly 24,2006, (hereinafier ,,GRANTOR,), 

whose address is p.O. Box 535, Donneily,
Idaho 83615, does horeby GRANT BARGAIN, SELL, and CONVEy unto the CITy OF
DONNELLY, a muuicipality incorporated under the laws of the State of Idaho,
(hereinafter "GRANIEE,), whose mailing address is p.O. Box 725, Dormelly, Idaho
83615, tlie following described roal property, to-wit:

A parcel. of land being situated in Section 10, Township l6 North, Range 3
East, Boise Meridian, Township ofDonnelly, County of Valley, dtate of
Idaho; said parcel being a portion of the .,Risulting Wastolv i".r.t,, *
shown on the map ofthe Cooper Boundary Line A-dustmeni, recorded as
Instrument No. 316459 of the Valley County records, and being more
particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Norlheast comer of the Towasite of Doonelly; Thence
South 89"56,34', West a distance of625.54 feet to a rebar aad cap at the
Southwest comer of said ,.Resulting Westerly parcel,', the True point of
Begiruring; Thence North 00.05,57,, West along the iVesterly line ofsaid
parce!, a djstance of 100,00 feet to a rebar and cap at the Northwest comer
ofsaid parcel; Thence North 89.56,34,, East along the Northerly tine oi:
said parcel, a distanoe of67.79 feet; Thence South 00.03'09,, West a
distance of 100.0Q feet to the Southerly line ofsaid parcel; Thence South
89056'34', West along said Southerly iine, a distance o f 67.5Zfeetto the
True Point of Beginning.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises with its appurtenances r:nto the said

GRANTEE, its heirs and assigns forever. And the said GRANTOR does hereby

covenant to and with the said GRANTEE, that it is the owner in fee simple of said

premises and that said premises are free from alr encumbrances exc€pt the current year,s

taxes and assessmenls, conditions, covenants, rastrictions, teservations, easements, rights

WARRANTYDEED



and dghts of way, apparent or ofrecord and that it will warant and defend the same from
all lawful claims whatsoever,

DATED this 76 day ofJuly, 2009.

LENOX P. MILAM LTVING TRUST LENOX P. MILAM LIVING TRUSf

By: L OXP. MI By: G E BETTS

State ofldaho )
ss

Courity of Valley )

on this 7 day of -1,. 
p.n .2009, before h€, a notary

public in and for said State, person@ appeared before me, LENOX P. ILAM, who
being by me first sworn, declared thai he is the Trustee of the LENOX P. MILAM
T.IVING TRUST, UIA datd luly 24. 2006, a living hust, known to me to be the person
whose name is sirbscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to m" *d h"
executed the sarire in such capacity, antl the.staterusnts therein contained are ttue.

State ofldaho )
ss

CountyofValloy )

Onthis Z day
public in and for said Sta

A L84

Notary Public
Residing at:
Commission

,1
or

of Jr)r^ 2009, before me,

MY COMMISSION EXPItrES

*"o'*uffiT"TlI;:U,,*-**.

*OTAir

Pggt,to

a notary
te, persor6t ly appeared before me, GEORG E TTS, who

being by me first swom, declared that he is the Trustee of the LENOX p . MILAM
LIVING TRUST, UIA dateid Jnly 24, 2006, a living trust, known to me to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknow ledged to me aad he
executed the same in such capacity, and the statements therein contained ate hre.

Notary Public
Residing at:
Commission

MY COMMISSTON EXPINES
O.roher t9.2,01t

rotrozl rrnu xor,ltrv euiuc uNDEnwxIItgd



Document No.3



Friends of the Donnelly Library

Box 403

Donnelly, lD 83615

February 15,20L8

Dear Donnelly City Council Members,

We are some of the founding members of the Friends of the Donnelly Library. When the

generous donation of the library building and lot were made possible by the Willlam Johnson

estate, we committed to providing funds and volunteer hours to run the library. A labor of

love, members catalogued books, manned the desk, and raised money for books and

furnishings.

We are excited by the results of the recent election which established the Donnelly Public

Library District because we see a stable future for the library and that was our goal from the

beginning. We continue to support the mission of the library. We feel it is important to

transfer ownership of the library to the newly formed Don nelly Public Library District. When

we raised money for the furnishing, books, and computers which make the library, it was to

provide library service to this community, not to provide assets to the City of Donnelly. When

our representative signed the Memorandum of Understanding between the City, Friends and

Estate of William Johnson, it was our understanding that the building would be dedicated only

for use as a library. ln order for the current Friends leadership and the leaders of the Donnelly

Public Library District to effectively raise money for futu re expansion of the library, it is

important for them to have control over the building.

Sincerely,

D
\1-e-n--a-e-

Reese Burton

Former President Friends ofthe Donnelly Library

Signatory of 2008 Memorandum of Understanding

Additional former members Friends of the Donnelly Library:

(<.,.-

tl*ruD'u-'--0n^*ry

*'.- ,n

(



Document No.4



GEORGE E. BE!IIf.'S
P O BOX 209

DONNELLY, ID 83615
TBLt 208-7 6l-3245

E-MAIL: GEOBEIITSST@GMAIL. COM

February 27,2018

Dear Donnelly City Council Members,

I am writing to you as the Representative of the Estates of Willis B Johnson and Lennox
P Milam regarding their wishes for the disposition of the Donnelly Community library
building. I am also a signer of the deed and Memorandum of Understanding that
transferred ownership of the library building to the City of Donnelly in 2008. As the City
acknowledged in the MOU, we intended to provide a library to our community, not to
transfer a valuable asset for the benefit of the City in general.

I am also attaching a History and Background prepared at the time the MOU was
executed which reflects the thoughts of Bill and Lennie at the time the building was
transferred to the City of Donnelly. lt was always their desire to see the Library be a self
sufficient facility managed by it's own Board of Directors and Staff.

I think Bill and Lennie would be pleased that the recent election establishing the
Donnelly Public Library District finally ensured that the library has a sustainable future. I

am grateful to the City for serving as a ftscal agent and assuring in the last nine years

that the accounts ofthe library and the building have been taken care of. Now that
there is a more stable future in sight, there is no reason for the City to maintain
ownership of the building. Hopefully now this buitding will be able to meet its true
potential and provide expanded hours and library programming for our community.

Sincerely,

George Betts

Representative of Estates of Willis B Johnson and Lennox P Milam

Signatory of 2008 Memorandum of Understanding



Document No. 5



DONNELLY LIBRARY

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The history of the Donnelly Library goes back manyyears. Originally, the Friends of the Library
formed an organization to provide an all volunteer library and to fund that by operating a

thrift store located in the Flight of Fancy bakery. There have been a lot ofvolunteers and

contributors to the thrift store, to many to name here.

Long time residents of Donnelly, Willis "Bill" Johnson and Lennox Milam, were very interested

in the future Library based on their experience in Sun Valley. There the thrift store provides

significant funding for the Sun Valley Library.

Bill and Lenny contributed items to the thrift store and Bill donated 550,000 to the Friends to
start a permanent building fund, The Friends had severalfunctions to raise additionalfunds
but not enough to buy or build a permanent structure.

ln 2007 Bill passed away and one of his requests was to help the Friends obtain a permanent

home for the Library. Several different approaches were considered but Lenny and the
Trustee of Bill's Estate decided to purchase a lot in Donnelly, buy the present building from the
contractor who owned it in McCall and move the building to Donnelly and donate the land and

buildingtotheCityof Donnelly forthefuturehomeof theLibrary. Thefriendscontributed
the $50,000 they received from Bill and additional funds they raised to the City to pay for the
addition for a bathroom and additional library space,

Due to the hard work of the Friends of the Library ; two outstanding citizens of Donnelly and a

very hard working cooperative City Administration we now have an excellent facility with very

competent volunteers to provide our town with an outstanding Library.

It was the hope and desire of both Bill and Lennie that someday the Library could be a self-

sustaining operation with an active Board and Staff to provide quality Library service to the
community of Donnelly.

George Betts

Personal Representative to the Estates of
Willis B Johnson and Lennox B Milam



CITY OF DONNELLY
Valley County, ldaho

STATE OF IDAHO

County of Valley

l, COURTNEY NIMMO, of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, being
(name)

first duly sworn on oath, depose and say that on 41612018,I physlcally posted the
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE FOR AB 18-33 DONNELLY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT -
REQUEST FOR CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTY on the p.operty at the Jollowing
address/location 150 EAST STATE STREET, DONNELLY, 19.

(signature)

suBScRTBED AND swoRN ro berore ," tni, ' l!lAv "CI.pJ, ^Ld

,)

!l Notary r the StateLI c d o

[/y commission expires

Llc

Attachments OF lD

1. Photo of public hearing posting on property

)
) ss.

)

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

I7



o \

SpruNc rr ".rFl

ir:lrlii Il.',it;i:! \',.' #

4"a-

4-.d
€

KF

'l:
r,j

'Rt 
Slucrns

)lDl 
' 

t0R

.R 0lrc i-l EsT R A

] ontntt" '
)NoucT0ll '

-*
?1

)

r'u



Cami Hedges

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

susan bliss < sbwild2000@hotmail.com >

Sunday, April 8, 2018 8:03 PM

Cami Hedges
Letter of Support - Donnelly Library Building

For Our Council Members, please.

Dear Donnelty City Council Members:

I'm writing to share my support for transferring the title of the Iibrary
building back to the library. It is our understanding that this will
actually meet the true intent of the benefactors that first gifted the
community with the building.

The library means a great deal to us and many others that enjoy what it
offers to our community. For us, it has provided not only a place for
great reading material, but also a place that fosters learning and a joy of
books. Since becoming a Library District in November, our daughter's
reading skills have also improved significantly. Recently, she was
recognized as an Accelerated Reader by her school. While she has
always loved to read, I know this improvement is also due to the
programs the library offers. Twice a week, she goes to the Library for
the after school program where she is able to continue broaden her
horizons with books and through the creative programs Sherry
provides. We are concerned that if the Library can not obtain the title
from the city that the ability to put these types of programs in place will
be in doubt. (Owing to the cost of rent back to the City.)

We hope the City of Donnelly will be able to transfer the building title
back to the library. Doing so will mean increasing opportunities for
everyone that enjoys our library.

Thank you.

Susan fenkins
1



285 Payette St.

Donnelly

2



Cami Hedges

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

DONNELLY LIBRARY <donnellylibrary@cableone.net>

Tuesday, April 17, 2018 1 1 :58 AM
Cami Hedges; Brian Koch

Transfer of the building

Dear Cami and Donnelly City Council,
I have attempted to stay out of the politics of the transfer of the building as per I am currently a city
employee. I did want to address a few things that may be of concern. I took the position as interim
director to assist the library to stay functioning until the district could take over. I began and was lucky
to see 2 faces throughout the day. lnconsistent hours, volunteers that did not show up and we were
lacking book inventory as well as a complete lack of programing. We now run 5 set programs
throughout the week. We have Teatime on Tuesdays, Toddler Time Wednesdays and Fridays from
10-11 and then DRC on Wednesdays and Thursdays. On average we in the month of April have thus
far served 21 patrons a day on average. The kids at the Donnelly Elementary school have clocked
117 hours of reading in the library since April 1st. This increased use is because of a motivated
group of people directly tied to the Donnelly Library District. We now are consistently open 12-6
Tuesday through Saturday. The increased constant flow is going to bring a greater need for
maintenance and building up keep. Our membership has grown, our inventory has rapidly increased
and the library is growing. The city does not have the financial means to continue to pay me the
hours I need to successful run the library. At present the library is positioned better than it has ever
been in it's history. I believe if the building is signed over to the library district completely, they will be
able to successfully take over and let it become what it is meant to be. The library is something
Donnelly needs. The vote showed that the library was something Donnelly wanted. I am pleased
with the direction the library is going at present. I do feel that without a full transfer of the deed some
of our programs will become threatened due to lack of finances. Cami has told me that the city can
pay me until approx. June. lwould love to see the Donnelly Library District be able to take over by
then so that I could work in conjunction with their employees to give the library a smooth and effective
transition. I will not be present for the city hearing as per I have had a trip planned for quite some
time. I will be available that night via phone should anyone have any questions about the library
itself. Programming, inventory, etc... I feel that the foundation has been set and currently we are in a
position to give the Library District a beautifully functioning start. Bill and Lenny would have been
pleased lam sure.

Please feel free to call me on my cell 208-630-3723 if you have any questions about the library
itself. I will stay out of the politics component but I am fully equipped to answer programming
questions, inventory questions, building needs, etc....

Sherry Scheline
107 Scheline Ln.
McCall, lD 83638

Library Director
Donnelly Community Library
City of Donnelly

1



Cami Hedges

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lisa Marie < lisamarieflows@gmail.com >

Monday, April 16, 2018 '10:10 AM
Cami Hedges
Library Building Public Hearing 4/23/18

Dear City of Donnelly,

Justin Douty and Lisa Marie Glodowski, Donnelly residents and property owners at 240 E. State Street within the city

limits support the transfer of the city building to the Donnelly Library district. We would love to see the library thrive and

grow and believe it will support the community in positive ways.

Tha n k you

Lisa Marie Glodowski and Justin Douty

1



Cami Hedges

Flom:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Berea Williams < bereawilliams@gmail.com >

Saturday, April 14,201811''27 AM
Cami Hedges
Donnelly library

Hello,

I am a frequent patron of the Donnelly library and I fully support the complete, full transfer of the title of the current
library property to the new library entity. I believe it will allow the library independent control to expand and grow as

needed.

Thank you,

Berea Thompson

1



t
co

-

uJ-
>F
E=
,\ dLJq
lll -#

a-

:r
o
C_

f
\/

_J--
'1,

cd
--a

h
vt

5--)

,r,
--r)

1n

\,1('

c0

o

\)t
CJ{

=

0

ffi

\s
N

o

CJ

--+'
l

qa.-
1
d

)

,--P
t-

9
3

(
.\)s
\s
.S$S>

(1

'^-)

*
L

J
EJ

o
/)

l-

J
-1-

q)

;
o
U

\-./
)

-y

-l

J
-za

*
c)'

a
\J
Itz=

-Y

\p
!

_s tia
\9

\
C'U
C-
(f
O

)

\-\



U\^/*- +-

\\.

6^-a-aPr<t\-- (
U

6?

a_ ,.<-',i{-^-*-

,YP'O

d^

+ +L--
\

r Yt Cz-AQ-

{

FfrtrY-=il

,f\ (r

\-!\< +-^^" \

T

#, I
l.<,,/

.(-

.--:'"-'--

\:.V"tU Ji >+n+





DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-40

Meeting Date 04/20/18

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

.9a

OriginalorDeparlmenl Approvols Initiuls

Ma or / Council
CarniClerk/Treasurer

Public Works

Purchase of New City Vehicle

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

May l, 2018TIMELINE:

At the City Council meeting workshop on April 16, 2018 it was determined that purchsing a new vehicle at this

time was warranted. Clerk gathered ldaho State Vehicle contracts and discussed with Public Works personnell

Request: Dodge 3500 Regular Cab & Chassis (Long bed) approx $25,743.00
Flat Bed with 4 boxes PJ 4 box $4.450 installed

TOTALLED NEEDED: $30. 193.00

Funding Source:

Road & Street Capital Impromvement Budget Availabte $l 7,500

Cash Carryover Available $71,284

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Local Option Tax Surplus FYlT: $18,735
Local Option Tax SerAside FYl7 = $2,000
Local Option Tax Award FYl8 = 55.000
Balance Needed = $4,45 8.00

l, Accepl the proposed purchase
2. Authorize Mayor to sign all necessary purchasing documents,

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

I



1T818000254 - Stateu/de Vehicles
Manufadurer: Dodge/RAM
Bldder (Company) Name: Mountaln Home Auto Ranch

All vehlcles to be bid are base model vehlcles as deflned ln Sectlon 5.

Mfg's

Dest.

Charge

Mfg's

Gov't. Bid

Assistance

AREA A
Dealer's

Margin

AREA B

Dealer's

Margin

AREA A
Final

Cost

AREA B

tinal
Cost

Group 4
Item TRUCKS - 3500 SERTES Vodel Code

Ram 3500 Tradesman Reg Cab 4W0 8' Bed

Ram 3500 Tradesman Crew Cab 4WD 6'4' Bed

Ram 350O Tradesman Crew Cab 4WD 8' Bed

D28162

D28191

D28192

2018

2018

2018

1,395.00

1,395.00

1,39s.00

s s00.00

s s00.00

s s00.00

S 24,948.00

s 26,926.00

5 27,O97.0O

2018

2018

2018

2018

Gas

Gas

Gas

FI-EX

FLEX

FI.EX

FI.EX

s 31,953.00 s
s 3s,031.00 5

s 3s.202.00 I

s 8,900.00

s 10,000.00

s 10,000.00

Item
Group 5

cA8 AND CHASSTS - 3500 SERIES vodelCode
R-26

R-27

R28

Ram 3500 ST Reg Cab Chassis 4WD (60" CA)

Ram 3500 ST Reg Cab Chassis 4WD {84" CA)

Ram 3S0O 5T Crew Cab Chassis 4WD (50" CA)

Group 4
Item TRUCKS - 3500 SERTES Vod€lcod{ModelYear Fuel

DD8L63

DD8L64

DD8L93

2018

2018

2018

Gas

Gas

6as

1,395.00

1,39s,00
1,395.00

8,900.00

8,900.00

10,000.00

s s00.00

s s0o.o0

s s00.00

lTB180m2s4 - statewide vehicles
Manutacturer: GMC
XENDAI,L GMC

Allvehlales to be bid are base modelvehirles as detlned in Section 5.

Dealer-Not

Mtg's

Dsst.

Charge

Mlg's

Govt. Bid

AREA A

Oeale/s

Margin

AREA S

Oealer's

Margin

AREA C

Dealer's

AREA

cosl

s 32,s77.00 5

s 32,748.00 s
S 35,912.00 S

s 34,s38.00 s

s 37,565.00 s
s 38,788.00 5

s 38,65s.00 s

S 671.00

s 671.00

s 671.00

5 671.00

s 118.00 s

s 118.00 s
s 118.00 s

s 118.00 5

s 2s,s72.OO

s 25,743.00

S 27,807.00

435.00

435.00

435.00

435.00

5 27,104.00

S 28,831.00

s 30,8s4.00

5 30,731.00

5

s
s

G36
G-37

G38
G-39

G43
G-44

G-45

Sierra 3500HD 4WD Re8 Cab 133.7" Work Truck Flex Fuel (195)

Sierra 350OHD 4WD Ext Cab 158.2" Work Truck Fler Fuel (L96)

Sierra 3500HD 4WO Crew Cab 153.7" Work Truck Flex Fuel (195)

Sierra 350OHD 4WD C.ew Cab 167.7" Work Truck Flex Fuel (l-96)

TK35903

T(35953
TK35743

TK3s943

1,295.00

1,295.00

1,295.00

1,295,00

S 9,4oo.oo

s 10,700.00

s 9,90O.0O

s 9,900.00

Item \rodelCod(ModelYear Fuel

Group 5
cAs AND CHASSTS- 3500 SERtES

Sierra 3500HD 4WD Re8 Cab 137.5" WB,59.8" CA WI
Sierra 350OHD 4WD Reg Cab 162" WB,84.3" CA WT
Sierra 350OHD 4WD Crew Cab 171.5" W8, 59.4" CA WT

Riverside Trailers - Caldwell

TK36003

TK36403

TK35043

2018

2018

2018

Flat Bed

Flat Bed

Steel

Steel

work Boxes Bradford
Work Boxes Norstar

54,100.00 lnstalled

53,000.00 lnstalled

GMC

DODGE

FLEX s 34.197.00 s

F|-EX s 33,997.00 s

FLEX s 34,128.00 5

8,400.00

8,400.00

8,900.00

S 671.00

s 671.00

s 671.00

s 118.00 5

s 118.00 s
s 118.00 s

450.00

460.@

460.00

1,295.00 s
1,295.00 s
1,295.00 s

s 27,163.OO

5 27,563.00

s 27,194.00

s 31,663.00

S29,843.00First Pick

Dealer-Net

lnvoice

R-20

R-21

R-22



321 N 21st Ave, Caldwell, lD 83605

208-459-2030

Flatbed Quote

Quote Date

Customer Name

Customer Phone #:

Customer email

4/1912O!8

Cami Hedges (City of Donnelly)

208-32s-88s9
chedses@citvofdonnellv.org

Description Bradford 4 Box PJ 4 Box

7x8.5" Flatbed

Fits 2018 Ram 3500 Single Wheel Long Bed

Gooseneck Ball Standard Standard Standard

Base Price s 4,100.00 s 3,900.00 s 2,100.00

lnstallation s 400.00 s 400.00 s 400.00

DEF Fuel Fill (if Equipped s 50.00 S so.oo s so.oo

Backup Camera (if Equipped) s 100.00 S 1oo.oo s 100.00

Backup Sensors (if Equipped) 5 100.00 N/A N/A

Sales Tax on Bed Exempt Exem pt Exem pt

Grand Total s 4,7s0.00 s 4,4s0.00 s 2,6s0.o0

Bradford 4 Box PJ 4 Box Norstar SF

Toolbox Options

24" Underbody Toolbox N/A s 2s0.00

30" Underbody Toolbox N/A N/A s 275.00

36" Underbody Toolbox N/A 5 300.00

Norstar SF



Contract lnstructions

58PO18200324

Statewide Vehicles

1. Vehicles are assigned by area. To obtain a list ofvehicles that is for your area click on "Summary of
Awa rds".
lf you are unsure ofthe correct Area click on "Area Map".

5. For ordering cut-off dates click on "ordering & Production Schedule for US Vehicles". on the top of
the page, select "Purchasing News".

6. For Pricing click on "Chevrolet" , "GMC" , "Ford", "Dodge/Ram".
7. To verify any options that may be unclear, or for any additional discounts, contact the Contractor for

specifics on option pricing.

8. Submit a requisition in IPRO or DAl including a vehicle order form. For vehicle order form click on "
Vehicle Order Form"

9. Contact for this contract:

iii

Name:

Direct Number:
E-mail:

Butch wade
208.249.1330
vernonwade@ msn.com

lf you have any questions regarding this contract, or need the login and password information for
Chrome, feel free to contact Daniel Downen at 208-332-1505, daniel.downen @adm.idaho.gov.

Mountain Home Auto Ranch



/ebProcure: Request And Workflow https://webprocure.perfect.com-/WebDriver?ACT=RptPODisplay&E...

IDAI.IO

State ol ldaho

State Wide Blanket Purchase Order

Purchase Order Summary

i:[:1"" 
o'0"' 

srarewide vehicles

Purchaseorder 
sBPo182oo3z4

Number:

Contracl Number:

Purchase Order
;;i;;'--- - -- February 05, 2018

Service Start
;;i;;- -*" February 5, 2018

Service End Date: February 4, 2020

Submitted By: Danny Downen

Supplier

BUTCH WADE
I\,'IOUNTAIN HOME AUTO RANCH
28OO AMERICAN LEGION BLVD
MOUNTAIN HOME, ID 83647
Phone: 208-249-1330

Delivery
Date:

Shipping
Method:

Shipping
lnstructions:
Ship FOB:

Shapping Details

February 04, 2019

Delivery

Destination
Fax:208-587-5291

Email: vernonwade @ msn.com

Buyer Contact
Danny Downen
Te':208-332-1605
Fax:208-327-7320
daniel.downen @ adm.idaho.gov

Bill To Address

DOP - Various State Agencies
State of ldaho
Various Locations
See Below for Details
on Specific Locations
Various, ldaho 83702

Phone: 208-327-7465

Fax: 208-327-7320

Email: purchasing @ adm.idaho.gov

Mail Stop: DOP - Various Locations

Payment Details

Ship To Address
DOP - Various State Agencies
State of ldaho
Various Locations
See Below lor Details
on Specific Locations
Various, ldaho 83702

Phone: 208-327-7465

Fax: 2OA-327-732O

Email: purchasing @ adm.idaho.gov

Mail Stop: DOP - Various Locations

Item Type Details



WebProcure: Request And Workflow https://webprocure.perfecl.com./WebDriver?ACT=RptPODisplay&E.

lnvoice Item Type:

NET3O Item Type
Supplemental
Data:

Additional lnformation

lnslructions

Statewide Blanket Purchase Order (SBPO) Contract ror Statewide Vehicles for the benefit ol the
State of ldaho and eligible political subdivisions or public agencies as defined by ldaho Code,
Section 67-2327. the Division of Purchasing or the requisit:oning agency will issue indiv:dual
releases (delivery or purchase orders) against the Contract on an as needed basis for a period of two
(2) years commencing February 5, 2018, ending February 4, 2020, with the option to renew lor one
(1) additional one (1 ) year period.

Contraclor: Ship lo the FOB DESTINATION point and Bill Directly to the Ordering Agency. Do NOT
mail invoices to lhe Division of Pulchasing. Notate the Contract Award Number on any
invoices/statements will facilitate the etficient processing oI payment.

Quantities: The State of ldaho, Division of Purchasing can only give approximations of quantities

and will not be held responsible for figures given in this documenl.

Payment
Method:

Payment
Terms:

Back
Order

Quantity Unit
Item

Description
Commodity

Code

Supplier
Part

Number
Unit Price Tax Total

1.00 0 ANN #1

Statewide
Vehicles for
Ford's (See
Attached Bid
Schedule) F

071 04 2,650,000.00 $0.00 $2,650,000.00

Specia: Bill to and Ship to address will be provided upon order.

lnstructions:
lnternal Comments:

Supplier
Part

Number

Back
Order

Ouantity LJnit
Item

Description
Commodity

Code
Urit Price Tax Total

1.00 0 ANN #2
Statewide
Vehicles lor
GMC's (See
Attached Bid

Schedule) F

07104 100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00

Special
lnstructions:

2of3

Bill to and Ship to address will be provided upon order.

21512018.2:52 PN



y'ebProcure: Request And Workflow

lnternal Comments:

Sack
OrderQuantity Unit

Supplier
Pa rt

]lumber

Item
Description

https ://webprocure.perfect.con/WebDri ver?ACT=RptPODisplay&8...

Commodity
Code

Unit Price Tax Total

1.00 0 ANN #3
Stalewide
Vehicles for
Chevrolet's (See
Attached Bid

Schedule) F

07104 850,000.00 $0.00 $850,000.00

Supplier
Part

Number

Sack
Order

Quantity Unit
Item

Descript:on
Commodity

Code
Unit Price Tax Total

1.00 0 ANN s4
Slatewide
Vehicles for
Dodge/Ram's
(See Attached
Bid Schedule) P

07104 400,000.00 $0.00 $400,000.00

Special Bill to and Ship to address will be provided upon order.
lnstructions:
lnternal Comments:

TOTAL: (USD) $4,000,000.00

Signature

Signed By: Daniel Downen

Special Bill to and Ship to address will be provided upon order.
lnstructions:
lnternal Comments:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-4f
Meeting Date 04120118

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
De?orlmenl Approwls

.fa
/ CouncilMa

Clerk,/ I reasurcr
Resolution 2018-011
Request for Interim Financingfor the Water
System Improvement Projecl

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
USDA Grant/ Water FundFUNDING

SOURCE:
TIMELINE: June 1, 201 8

USDA, Rural Development requires interim financing on any loans over $500,000

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

I. Adopt Resolution 2018-011 tnd outltoriTe Moyor to sign all necessary and required documents.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

lnitiols I Originuor

I Cami
Public Works



CITY OF DONNELLY

RESOLUTION NO, 2018 011

A RESOLULTION OF THE CITY COUNTIL OF THE CIry OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, AUTHORIZING CITY TO CONTRACT

WITH ZIONS BANK PUBLIC FINANCE FOR INTERIM FINANCING ON THE WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT

PROJECT;

WHEREAS, the City of Donnelly voter passed a Water System lmprovement Bond in November 2016;

wHEREAS, the city of Donnelly request a "REQUEST FoR oBLIGATIoN oF FUNDS" assistance from usDA, Rural

Development and a direct loan of $549,000 was awarded;

WHEREAS, all loans exceeding 5500,000, where loan funds can be borrowed at reasonable interest rates on an

interim basis from commercial sources for the construction period, such interim financing will be used to
preclude the necessity for multiple advances of USDA, Rural Development loan funds;

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly authorize the Mayor

to execute a contract for lnterim financing of the City's Water System lmprovement Project in the amount of
$549,000 from Zions Bank Public Finance.

PASSED by the City Council this 23rd day of April 2018.

Brian Koch, Mayor

Attest:

Cami Hedges, City Clerk Treasurer



PIJELIC iINANCE

April 19, 201 8

Moyor Brion Koch
I 69 Holferty Slreet
Donnelly, lD 8361 5

Deor Moyor Koch,

zions Bonk Public Finonce (zions) presents the Iollowing indicolive terms for lhe City's inlerim
finoncing. These'terms ore conlingent upon linol credit opprovol ond receipt of oddifionol ilems
ond inlormotion including, bul not limiled to, USDA's Commitmenl Letler.

ZIONS BANK

e, lD 83ii2 Telephone: 208.50 Email: michae trp!

zg
trtr

LrI Purchoser:

! lnleresl Rote:

.) Repoymenl:

ZB, N.A.

2.85% fixed lhrough June I , 2020

Semi-onnuol interest due eoch June I ond December l, beginning
December l, 2018. The City will be required lo moke semi-onnuol
inlerest poyments, bul con reimburse itself vio o drow on the Note
before or ofter lhe due dole wilh USDA opprovol.

$s49,000

On or oround June l, 2018

Augusl 1 , 2022

At closing, lhe full omounl of the Note will be drown ond
deposited wilh Zions Corporote Trusl os Cusfodion. Drows on the
funds will be processed lhrough the Cusiodion. Undrown funds will
be invested in o money morkel occount, currently yielding
opproximotely 1 .257..-1 .35%, ond oll interest eornings become lhe
properly of the Cily lo be used {or ony lowlul purpose.

Annuol fee of $1,000 with first yeor's fee due ol closing

Purchoser's Fee of $5,000 due ot closing

Pre-poyoble ot ony lime ot por plus occrued inlerest without
penolty

The City con moke monihly drows of no minimum size by
submitting opplicoble documentotion (e.9. invoices, Ieller ol
USDA opprovol lor drow, elc.) to the Custodion. Moximum of one
(l ) drow per colendor monlh. Requests received betore noon will
fund the nexl doy vio ACH deposit. Rush drows (some doy il
received before noon) con be fulfilled wilh o $15 wire konsfer fee.

On June 1,2020, ond eoch yeor thereofter unlil molurity, the Note
inlerest rote Wll resel to I -yeor LIBOR plus 0.50%. The finol molurily
of lhe Nole hos been set 10 motch lhe expirotion dole for USDA's
loon opprovol, bul lhe interest role o12.85%is bosed on lhe
onlicipoted conslruclion timeline ond USDA poyofl ol lhe Note. ln
the even't thol construclion extends beyond June l, 2020, the
Note will remoin oulstonding rother thon forcing the Ci'ly lo issue o
new Nole. Thls provision is meont to sove lhe Cily consideroble

d)

eJ

f)

s)

Moximum [oon:

Closing Dole:

Molurily:

Custody Accounl

Cuslodidn fees:

Bonk Fees:

Prepoymenl:

kl Drow teolure:

I Role Resel:

h)

r)

i)

aar el. Sril



time ond expense if construction is deloyed

rr) Other Conditions: Subjecl to legol, volid, ond binding opinion from skinner Fowcell
designoling lhe note os o quolified tox-exempt obligotion
pursuonl to Seclion 265(b)(3) of the IRS code.

Terms volid for 60 doys if occepled within l5 doys,rl Expirolion:

Thonk you for your considerolion o{ our proposol. Pleose direcf oll communicotion lo Michoel
Tippels ol (208) 501-7481 or michoel.iippets.o- zionsboncoro.com

Sincerely, Acceptonce:

+I
J. Michoel Tippe'ls
Assl. Vice President
zions Bonk Public Finonce

n"L/qJ-
Dote:

Moyor Brion Koch



ZIONS BANK

Zions Bank

Disclosure Regarding the Direct Purchase of
a Bank Loan, Municipal Lease, or MunicipalSecurity

ldentified Transaction: City of Donnelly 2018 Bond Anticipation Note (USDA

lnterim )

For the transaction identified above, Zions Bank including all of its affiliates (the Bank) is not

recommending an action to you as the potential issuer. The Bank is not acting as a municipal

advisor to you for this issue and does not owe you a fiduciary duty pursuant to Section 158 of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 with respect to the information and materialcontained in

this communication. The Bank is acting in its own best interests and you may wish to discuss

any information or material provided to you by the Bank with any internal or external experts

that you deem appropriate before acting on that information.

lf the Bank has previously provided any advice to you regarding the transaction or project

identified above, the Bank will not be allowed to purchase the transaction.

02 Telephone: 208501.7481 Email: michael.tippels@zionsba:c



USDA
7 unn* nates Deparrmenr ot agracunure

.luh 31.2017

Mayor ancl Council Membcrs
C'it1 of Donnelly
POB 725

Donnelly. ldaho 83615

SUB.IIiC'I': Recipient Name: City olDonne lly
Project Name: Water System Upgrade Application
CFDA NUMBER _ I0.760
l.oan: 5549.000
Grant: $447.000

Dear Mayor and Council Membets:

USDA. I{ural Development has revierved your application and has detennined that:

'l'he City ol'Donnelly is eligiblc for financial assistance from IJSDA, Rural Dcvelopme nt

and will compete r.r ith other applications.
The application requested financial assistance in the amounl of $996.000 and we are

agreeable to considcr this amounl.

This lctter establishes conditions which must bc understood and agreed to by you before furthcr

consideratiol may be given to your applicalion. The loan and grant will be administcred on

behall'of the Rural Ulilities Service (RUS) by the State and Area statl'of USDA Rural

Development. both of rvhich are rel'erred 1o throughoul this letter as the Agenc)'. An1 changes in

project cost. source ofllnds. scope ofproject. or any other signilicant changcs in the pro.iect or

applicant must be reported to and concurred with by the Agencl by writlen amendrncnt to this
letter. Ifsignificant changcs are made without obtaining such concurrence. the Agenc)'may
discontinue processing of the application.

All conditions set lbrth under Section lll - Requirements Prior to Advertising for Bids must be

met within 180 days ofthe date of this letter. Il'you have not met these conditions. thc Agency
reserves the right to discontinue the processing ofyour application. 1-he applioant is cautiored
against starting constlrction or otherwise incurring obligations prior to completion o1'the loan
docket.

')

Ilyou agree lo meet tle conditions set tbllh in this letter and desire lurther consideration be

Rural Development .ldaho State Office
9173 Wesl Barnes Orive . Suite 41 . Boise. lD 83709

Voice (208) 378-5600 . Fax (208) 378-5643

USDA rs an equaloppo.iunriy pfovider a.d emptoyer

lf vou vush io lile a Civl Rights proqram complaint of drscnminatro.r. complelethe USOA Progmm Drscriminal,on Comptaint Form (pDF), found onhne at
hilp l/wYvw ascr usda gov/complainl fihng-cusi html. or a any lJsoA otllce. o. call (866) 632-9992 lo rcquest the iorm. you may aiso wnte a telter
containing all ol the rnformation tequesled in ihe torm Send your compleled complarnl lorm or tener to us by mait st U S Depadment of Agncufture.Drecior office ol Adiudic.rion 1400 lndependence Avenu3, SW.. washingron DC. 20250-9410, by tax lzozJ iso-lttz or 

-iiat 
at! ti :1.:-ui:ii:,

ll) (;uidr 7s {0-l/l ? |



15. Svstem l'olicies. Proccdures Con t racts. and Agrccments - The facility'must be operated
on a sound business plan. You must adopt policies. procedures. and/or ordinances oullining
the conditions of scrvice and use ofthe proposecl sysaem. Mandalory conneclion policies
should be used where enforceable. 'lhe policies. procedures. andlor ordinances must contain
an efitctive collection policy for accounls not paid in full within a spccified number ofdays
af-ter the date of billing. They should include appropriate late fees. specified timeframes for
disconnection of servicc, and reconnection f'ees. A drafl ofthese policies. procedures. and/or
ordinances must bc submitted fbr Agency rcview and concurrence prior to advertising for
bids, along with thc documents below. unless otherwise stated.

Conflict oflntercst l'olicv l'rior to obligation oi funds. you must certily in rvriting
that the Clity is in compliance with the stalc's policy on conflict of interest as per ldaho
Code 'l itle 74 Chapter 4. I)l,signing the attached Form I{D 1942-46. "Letter of Intent to

Mect Conditions". you *'ill bc completing this requircntcnt.

You rnust atso subnrit a disclosure ol-planned or potcntial lransactions related to the use

of lrederal lunds that may constitule or prescnt the appearance of personal or
organizational conllict ofinterest. Disclosure must bc in the lbrm ofa written letter
signed and dated by the applicant's oficial. A negative disclosure in the same format is

required il'no conllicts are anticipated.

Sample conflict of interest policies may be lbund at the National Council ofNonprofits
rl e bs ilc. hlt \\.crruneil(,lir(,tlnrolit\.('rr tl|,'li-rrs,ltlruc:' L(,illlicl-(,1-illtercst. Or in

il

Internal Revenue Scrvice Form 1023, Appendix A. "Sample Conflict of lnterest Policy,"
xlll'i iil2l dr. Though thesc examples rcferencc non-pro5t

s: \\ \\

at irlI
corporations. the requirement applies to all types of Agency borrowers

Assistance in developing a conflicl of interest policy is available throtrgh Agency-
r:ontracted technical assislance providers if desired.

Fully executed copies of any policies. procedures. ordinanccs. contracts. or agreements must

be submitted prior to lt.ran closing. with the exception olthe conflict ol'interest policy. which

must be in place prior to obligation of I'unds.

I(r. Closing Instructio[5 The Agency will preparc closing instructions as soon as the

requirements of the previous paragraphs arc complele, as well as a draft of lhe security

instrument(s). Closing instructions must be obtained prior to aclvertising lilr bids.

17. Interim Financins lror all loans exceeding $500.000. u,hcrc loan flnds can be borrowed at

reasonablc intcrest ratcs on an interir]] basis lionr commetcial sourccs lor the construct lon

pcriod. such interim financing will bc used to preclude thc nccessity {br multiple advances of
Agency loan l'unds. You must provide the Agency with a copy o1'the intcrim loan financing

agreement tbr revie* prior to aclvcrtising for bids. 'i'he Agcncl' approving olficial ma1'make

air exception r.r,hen intcrim linarrcing is cost prohibitive or unavailablc. (irant funds liom the

Agency will be disburscd by multiplc advances through clectronic transl'er of funds alier

Page8ol'l8



interirn linancing or Agency loan funds arc expendcd. in accordance with RLJS lnstruction
I 780.45.

18. Construction Account - You rnust establish a construction accounl for all lirnds related 1o

the pro-iect. Construction funds w'ill be dcposited rl'ill.r an acccptable financial institution or
deposilory that mects the requ irements of 3 I CFR Parl ?02. A separate account wiil not be

requircd fbr Federal funds and othcr f'unds; however. the recipicnt must bc able to scparately
identil-v. rcporr. and accounl lbr all Federal funds. including the rcceipt. obligation and

expenditure offunds. Financial institutions or depositaries acccpting deposits ofpublic funds

and providing other financial agency services to the l;ederal Govcmment are required to

pledgc adcquate. acceptable securities as collateral. in accordancc with 3l CFR Pzrt 202. All
funds in the account will bc secured by a collateral pledge equaling at least 1007o ofthe
highest amount o1'lunds expected to be dcposited in the construction accounl al any ottc time.

Your Ilnancial institution can provide additional guidance on collateral plcdge requirerncnts.

Agency lunds will be disburscd into the borrolver's depositorl account through an clcctronic
transfer sys:em. Sl; 3881. "ACH Vendor/M iscellaneous Paymenl Enrollmenl Form." must

be completed and submitted lo the Agency prior to advcrtising 1'or bids.

I 9. Svstcnr Users - 
-l'his le*er 01'conditions is based u poll !our indication at application that

there will be at leasl I l8 residential users and 41 non-residential users on tlle water system

when construction is completed.

Befbre the Agency can agree to the pro.lect being advcrtised lor construction bids. you must

certily lhat the number of users indicated at application are currently using the system or
signed up to use the system oncc it is opcrational.

Ifthe actual number olexisting and/or proposed users that havc signed up lor sen'ice is less

than thc number indicated a1 the time ol'application. you must provide the Agency with a

written plan on how you will obtain the nccessary revenue to adcquately cash flow thc
expected operation. maintenance. debt service. and rcserve requirements oflhe proposed

projcct (e.g.. increasc user ratcs. sign up an adequatc number ol other users. reduce proiect

scopc. ctc.). Similar action is rcquired if'thcre is oausc to modily the anticipated flows or
volumes presentcd tbllowing approval.

20. )lanrlatorl Con n cctions

lfyou arc reiying on mandatory connection requirements, you musl providc cvidencc ofthe
authorizing ordinance or slatutc along with vour user certification.

I L Othcr I,unding I)r'ior to atlve rtising I'or bids. you lllust providc evidence ol'applicant
contribLrtions antl approval ol'other fundins sourccs, I'his cvidcnce shoultl include a copr ol
the conlDritment lcttcr liom cach sourcc.

l)agc 9 ol l8



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-42

Meeting Date 04123118

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATTON
SUBJECT:

Discuss Qualification of Planning &
Zoning Commissioners

lnilisls O ginotot

SupDorter
Mayor / Council
Clerk,i l-reasurer Cami
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

At the last City Council meeting it was asked to revisit the discussion of the qualifications ofthe Planning

& Zoning Commissioners. Currently the qualifications per DCC 18. I 30.020:

"AIl members shall be qualified elctors within the county and county residents for a minimum of two
years prior; members may be appointed from outside of city limits"

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Dist'ussion

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
ACTION

Depo menl Approvals

MEETING DATE



4119t2018 Chapter 18.'130 PLANNING AND ZONING COMI\rlSSlON AND HEARING EXAI\,lNER

Chapter'18.130
PLANNING AND ZONING GOMMISSION AND HEARING EXAMINER

Article I. Planning and Zoning Commassion

Planning commission created.

Qualifications - Term of office.

Organization.

Compensation - Reports - Meetings

Duties.

City departments to cooperate.

Problems to be submitted.

Relation to other boards.

Authority to expend money withheld.

Zoning commission.

Article ll. Hearing Examiner

Authority.

Hearing examiner.

Hearing procedures.

Fees for processing applications and appeals

18.130.020

18.130.030

18.130.040

18.130.050

18.130.060

18.130.070

1 8.1 30.080

1 8.1 30.090

1 8.1 30.1 00

18.130.110

18.130.1 20

18.130.130

18.130.14

Article l. Planning and Zoning Commission

18.130.010 Planning commission created.

There is hereby created a planning commission for the city, which commission shall be known and designated as

the Donnelly planning and zoning commission. [Ord.230,2016.]

'18.130.020 Qualifications - Term of office.

Said planning and zoning commission shall consist of flve members to be appointed by the mayor without respect

to political affiliation. All appointments are subject to advice and approval of the council. All members shall be

qualified electors within the county and county residents for a minimum of two years prior; members may be

appointed from outside the city limits. At the first meeling of the planning and zoning commission the members

shall choose their term of office by lol as follows: one for lhree years, two for four years, and two for five years,

and shall immediately thereafter notify the mayor and council of such terms. Thereafter their successors shall be

appointed for, and shall hold office for a term of, six years. Members may be removed in the like manner as

appointments. ln the event of death, resignation, or any vacancy in said commission, the mayor is hereby

authorized and empowered to fill such vacancy by appointment for the unexpired term of such member or

members. [ord. 230, 2016.]

18.'130.040 Compensation - Reports - Meetings.

http://www.codepublishing.com/lD/Donnelly/ 114

Sections:

18.1 30.030 Organization.

The planning commission shall at its first meeting elect a chairman and a vice chairman who shall be members

and who shall hold office during the pleasure of the commission. The commission shall also appoint a secretary

who need not be a member of the commission. [Ord. 230, 2016.]



411912014 Chapter 18.130 PLANNING AND ZONING COMIVIISSION AND HEARING EXAIVIINER

Members of the planning commission shall receive no compensation. The secretary shall keep an accurate

record of all proceedings of said commission and shall distribute copies of the minutes to the city engineer, clerk

and members of the city council. Regular meetings shall be held each monlh for not less than nine months in a

year. [Ord. 230,2016.1

18.1 30.050 Duties.

It shall be the duty of the commission to recommend and make suggestions to the city council for the adoption of
a long-range comprehensive plan for the physical development of the city; for the formation of zoning districts; to

make suggestions concerning the laying out, widening, extending and locating of streets, roads and highways for

the relief of traffic; to make suggestions concerning density of population and development of land within the

jurisdiction of the city; to make suggestions concerning the future groMh, development and beautification of the

city in respect to its public buildings, streets, parks, grounds and lands consistent with the future groMh and

development of the city in order to promote the public health, morals, safety and welfare of the inhabitants

thereof; and to give suggestions and advice to individuals concerning landscaping or location of buildings,

structures or works to be erected, constructed or altered by or for such individuals. [Ord. 230, 2016.]

18.130.060 City departments to cooperate.

All departments and employees of the city are hereby instructed to cooperate with and furnish to the planning

commission maps, reports and all available data necessary for the commission to properly and adequately carry

out its functions. The planning commission is also authorized to appoint such technical and advisory commitlees

as are necessary to carry oul its work, and to call upon the citizens of the community and the various civic

organizations for cooperation and assistance to the end that a coordinated program of city planning may be

promoted. [Ord. 230, 2016.]

18.130.080 Relation to other boards.

Nothing in this article shall be construed as infringing upon the authority previously granted to any existing

commission or board, but it provides that such commissions or boards shall coordinate their efforts with the

planning commission to the end that a more comprehensive plan ofthe city's development may be evolved. [Ord

230,2016.1

18.1 30.090 Authority to expend money withheld.

The planning commission shall have no authority to make expenditures on behalf of the city nor to obligate the

city for the payment of any sum of money unless authorized by the council, who shall specify the administrative

method by which such funds shall be expended. [Ord.230,20'16.]

18.1 30.100 Zoning commission.

A. Zoning Commission Created. There is hereby created a zoning commission for the city, which commission

shall be known as the city of Donnelly zoning commission.

B. Planning Commission to Be Zoning Commission. The city of Donnelly planning commission shall be, constitute

and act as the city of Donnelly zoning commission, which such combined commission may be referred to as the

crty of Donnelly planning and zoning commission.

http://www.codepLrblishing-com/lD/Donnelly/ 2t4

18.130.070 Problems to be submitted.

All matters pertaining to the planning, laying out, and the development and construclion of public works shall be

submitted to the planning commission for its study and recommendations before being presented to the council.

The various departments of the city government, in submitting plans and recommendations to the council, are

hereby required to furnish copies in full duplicate to the planning commission. [Ord. 230,2016.]



4t19t2018 Chapter '18.130 PLANNING AND zONING COMMISSION AND HEARING EXAMINER

C. Powers and Duties. The city of Donnelly zoning commission shall adminisler the zoning ordinances of the city

of Donnelly and shall have the powers and duties promulgated by the mayor and council of the city of Donnelly

and the statutes of the state of ldaho. [Ord. 230, 2016.]

Article ll. Hearing Examiner

18.130.110 Authority.

This article is adopted pursuant to the authority set forth in ldaho Code, Section 67-6520, as well as the general

authority provided by ldaho's Land Use Planning Act. [Ord. 230, 2016.]

'18.130.'120 Hearin g exami ner.

A. A hearing examiner may be appointed by the council and/or commission for hearing an application for a

subdivision, conditional use permit (CUP), planned unit permit (PUD), variance permit, and requests for zoning

district boundary change. lndividuals appointed shall be professionally trained or licensed staff planners,

engineers, architects, lawyers or others deemed by the council and/or commission as holding equivalent

knowledge and competency through training, education or experience.

B. Appointments shall be made on a case-by-case basis at the discretion of the council and/or commission. Any

examiner retained shall not be hired as a city employee but shall be employed as temporary independent

contractor when and as needed. [Ord. 230, 2016.]

A. Notice, the hearings themselves, and related documentation and record keeping shall be as provided for in

governing ordinances for the processing of subdivision applications, conditional or special use permits, variances,

and zoning district boundary changes.

B. Upon completion of a hearing conducted by an examiner, the examiner shall make a written recommendation

to the council and/or commission as to the granting or denial of the subject application. The council and/or

commission shall make its decision with due consideration of the examiner's recommendation.

C. The written recommendation shall specify

1. The ordinances and standards used in evaluating the application:

2. The reasons for the recommendalion; and

3. The actions, if any, that the applicant could take to obtain approval of the matter applied for, if the

recommendation is for a denial.

D. Prior to the conduct of a hearing, an application may be rejected if it is incomplete or the applicant is ineligible

to apply; any such rejection shall inform the applicant of the deficiencies relied upon and how if possible, they

may be remedied.

E. Timely appeals may be taken from the decision or recommendation of the council and/or commission, not from

the recommendalion of the hearing examiner to the council or commission; procedures on appeals shall be as set

forth in Section 3.04.10 of Donnelly Ordinance No. 90, or any subsequently adopted zoning ordinance. [Ord. 230,

2016.1

18.130.140 Fees for processing applications and appeals.

A. Fee Schedule Established. The city clerk, at the lime of the filing of an application for or an appeal of a land

use planning action, shall collect the fee for such action as established by the city together with any estimated

http://www.codepublishing.com/lD/Donnelly/ 3i4

18.1 30.130 Hearing procedures.



4l19l2o1a Chapter 18.130 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AND HEARING EXAMINER

direct costs to be incurred by the city in obtaining a review of the application by architects, engineers or other

professionals necessary to enable the city to evaluate the application in an informed manner.

B. Fees and costs shall be estimated in advance by the city clerk at the time the application is tendered; any

surplus shall be remitted following completion of the application process; deficiencies shall be billed when

recognized; failure to timely remit shall result in tabling of the application until funds are received.

C. Fees shall be periodically reviewed by the city council and may be changed by resolution. [Ord. 230,2016.]

The Donnelly City Code is current through Ordinance 237,

passed October 16, 2016.

Disclaimer: The City Clerk's Office has the official version of the

Donnelly City Code. Users should contact the City Clerk's Office

for ordinances passed subsequent to the ordinance cited above.

http://www.codepublishing.com/lD/Donnelly/ 414



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 18-43

Meeting Date 04/23118

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly, ldaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Requesl to schedule Workshop Sessionsfor FYl9
Budgel and Capital Improvements.

Depa menl Approvals O ginalor

Supporter
Mayor,'Council
ClerkJTreasurer Carni
Public Works

COST ]MPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE: Unknot n

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Workshops allow open discuss on priorty budget items with that the Council, Mayor, Public Works and

Clerk.

Suggested dates: May 14, June 11, Juty 9th

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Set dn exlra workshop each monlh for May, June & Julyfor budget preparalion and dkcussion.

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4O9t

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Cami Hedges, City Clerk Treasurer

Staff Report

April 23, 2018

Water Accounts: As of Th ursday, April 19,2018we have S97.24 past due 30 days or more, in
water billings. They have been notified to pay by the 25th or they will be disconnected.

Local Option Tax: our local option tax receipts for sales in March were 54936.35 which is an

increase from last year. We are currently up 76.50/o in collection for this fiscal year compared to
last year.

Clerk Report: I will be sending out letters to property owners that have collapsed or dangerous
buildings in town with a cleanup date. This letter will be going out the first week of May.

We are recipients of the 5300 plant ldaho grant. lwould like to suggest we purchase a couple

larger pine trees to plant at the campground since we will have a way to water them to 8et
them established. Also, we are able to purchase some 1-2 inch diameter Ponderosa Pine

seedlings. These could also be planted in the campground.
Budget preparation and workshops for next fiscal year and capital pu rchases/im provement

discussion.

Parks & Recreation: The construction on the wall at the boat docks will begin the first week of
May. Ken and Greg have removed all of the landscape blocks. These will go on to the surplus

list if there is not foreseen need for them. We are estimating that there are over 250 pieces.

There are few trees that need to be removed on the Fulton trail. We are able to remove a

couple, but one will require more work as if it was to fall it would damage the bridge.

Planning & Zoning: The April meeting was held. The commission recommended the Glen

Annexation Agreement amended to be heard by City Council. This will be a public hearing at the
May meeting.

Office Closed / Vacation: We are currently still closed on Friday. I will be proposing that we

keep the office closed on Friday's but lwill come in and work without interruption. Can we

discuss fu rther?

Upcoming Meeting Dates: May 21't Arbor Day and City Council.

Road & Streets: Streets need to have some additional material placed and compacted. Am

currently obtaining quotes for this. Would like to do this prior to the dust abatement in June.



Public Works Report April 2018

Water System No lssues

The city should acquire its own pipe locator (830RT is approx.. $+,000)

Roads and Streets Greg is maintaining pot holes with the backhoe' (And doing really good

job!)

The city road grader is too costly to maintain and use (S20k cost estimate to make it correctly

road ready)

City signage has been repaired from winter damage.

Trees on Main St have been pruned.

Parks / Campground All closed - Everything should be open bythe end of April. Boat docks

pending the installation of the boulder retaining wall.

Airport - Necessary repairs will be done on the fences. No trespassing signs to be purchased

Other


	Agenda
	Concent Agenda
	AB 18-38 Public Hearing - Farmers Market Fee
	AB 18-39 Public Hearing - Conveyance of Real Property Library District
	AB 18-39 Staff Report 
	AB 18-39 Letter from District Attorney 4/13/18
	AB 18-39 Letters
	Business Agenda
	AB 18-40 Purchase of New Vehicle
	AB 18-41 Resolution 2018-011 Interim Financing
	AB 18-42 Qualifications of P&Z Commissioners
	AB 18-43 Workshop Sessions for Budget Prep
	Staff Report Clerk
	Staff Report Public Works



